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"3 COMPANY INFORMATION

Name of Company

: DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION

Abbreviation

: SEADANANG

Stock symbol

: SPD

Business Registration Certificate No. :

0400100778, initially issued on December 14, 2006,

amended for the 20th time on November 30, 2023

Charter Capital 120.000.000.000 VND

Head Office address 01 Bui Quoc Hung Street, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District,
Da Nang City, Viet Nam

Phone (0236) 3821463

Fax (0236) 3921958

Website www.seadanang.com.vn

Email info@seadanang.com.vn
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"® COMPANY HISTORY

26/02/1983, Danang Seafood
Export Branch was established,
the predecessor of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export
Corporation.

01/01/2007: The company
officially operates under
the model of a joint-stock
corporation with a charter

capital of 55 billion VND.

22/04/2010: The company’s
share were officially listed
on the UPCoM under the
stock symbol SPD.

24/07/2015: The company tran-
sitioned from a state-controlled
company to a joint-stock com-
pany with no state majority
ownership.

05/12/2015:  The  company
changed its abbreviated name
from Seaprodex Da Nang to

To date: The company maintains a
charter capital of 120 billion VND
and continues to strive to achieve
its annual operational goals as set
by the General Shareholders’ Meet-
ing, while ensuring its obligations
to contribute to the State Budget.

SEADANANG.
@ 1993 @ 2008 Q 2012 Q 2016 Q
G, @ ® @ & @ @ ® %

1983 o)

31/03/1993: Danang Seaproducts
Import-Export Corporation was
officially established as a state-
owned enterprise with indepen-
dent accounting.

05/05/2008: The company
approved a plan to increase
its charter capital to 75,6
billion VND.

24/03/2012: The company
raised its charter capital to
100 billion VND through a
public offering of shares.

o Now

25/01/2016: The company introduced
a new logo.

08/04/2016: The company conducted a
private placement of 2 million shares,
increasing its charter capital to 120
billion VND.



“"® OTHER EVENTS: NOTABLE AWARDS

With endless efforts, the Company has been recognized for numerous achievements over the years, as follows:

Awarded Labor Medal by the State (Third Class in 1992, Second Class in 1998, First Class in 2003);
Awarded the title of Labor Hero in the Renovation Period in 2000;

Honored as a Reputable Export Enterprise for 18 years, selected by the Ministry of Industry and Trade for
the period 2004 - 2022;

SEADANANG was recognized as an enterprise with good labor relations through various commendations
from the Da Nang City People’s Committee for its “Outstanding and Exemplary in Defending the Legitimate
Interests of Employees”; “Outstanding in Implementing Grassroots Democracy Regulations”. The company
has also been honored as a “Company that Cares for Employees” Welfare”; and a “Typical Enterprise”; award-
ed by the Da Nang Confederation of Labor. Additionally, SEADANANG was recognized for its “Outstanding
Achievements in Employees” Welfare” for two consecutive years (2022-2023), along with numerous other
significant awards;

Awarded the title of “Safety in Security and Order” in 2022 by the Da Nang City People’s Committee;
Ranked among the Top 30 White-leg Shrimp Export Enterprises in Vietnam for the four-year

period (2019 - 2022);

Ranked among the Top 10 Shrimp Export Enterprises to the Japanese market (2019 — 2023);

Honored as Top 49 Outstanding Seafood Export Enterprises in 2024 by the Vietnam Association of Seafood

Exporters and Producers (VASEP).

And many other prestigious accolades ...

o s 5
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Aquaculture & Fisheries

SEADANANG
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“"®» GOVERNANCE MODEL

Governance model of Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation includes General Meeting of Share-

holders, Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and Board of Management.

/ General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) \

The General Meeting of Shareholders is responsible for making critical decisions and holds the

highest authority within the company. At the GMS, shareholders elect the Board of Directors and

the Board of Supervisors. The GMS is convened annually to discuss and approve major company

\ matters. /
/ Board of Directors (BOD) \

On behalf of shareholders, the Board of Directors has the rights to determine the company’s strate-

gic direction, development plans, and other matters as stipulated in the Company’s Charter. Addi-

"® ORGANIZATION CHART

GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

tionally, the BOD proposes and submits key issues to the GMS for approval within its jurisdiction.

/ Board of Supervisors (BOS) \

The Board of Supervisors is responsible for supervising and monitoring the legality and reasonable-
ness of the management and business operations conducted by the BOD and the Board of Manage-

ment. The BOS is accountable to the GMS for ensuring compliance with the Company’s Charter.

/ Board of Management (BOM) \

The Board of Management is appointed by the BOD and is responsible for managing the company’s
operations under the oversight of the BOD and the BOS. The BOM is accountable to the GMS,

the BOD, and the law for the direct management of the company, ensuring the fulfillment of its

\ assigned rights and responsibilities. /
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Technical Human Resource Planning — Procurement || Production
Dept and Administration Statistics Dept Dept Dept
Dept
Finance & Accounting Sales & Import Quality Control
Dept Export Dept Dept
f \
Branch — Tho Quang Seafood Processing
& Exporting Company (DL 190)
\ v
f N
Branch — Seaproduct Resources ;
Development Company Seafood Specialty Factory (DL 10)
f R
Son Tra Foodstuff Processing Factory
(DL 506)
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“"® TRADING ACTIVITIES AND MARKETS

TRADING ACTIVITIES

SEAFOODS PROCESSING AND EXPORT

Specializing in processing vannamei shrimp and
various marine fish, SEADANANG offers a diverse
range of products, from traditional to value-added
items, including HOSO, HLSO, PD (Peeled Devein),
Skewer, Cooked PD, Nobashi, and Breaded shrimp
as well as Tachiuo, Kamasu, Amadai, Mackerel,
Aji, Shiira, Salmon, Buri, ... This extensive product
portfolio has enabled the SEADANANG brand to
conquer demanding markets such as Japan, Europe,

the United States, Asia, and Australia.

COLD STORAGE SERVICE

The company operates a modern cold storage sys-
tem in Da Nang, meeting international standards
with a total capacity of over 4.000 tons. With ad-
vanced equipment and technology, SEADANANG
ensures optimal preservation, providing customers
with complete confidence in both the quality and

appearance of every frozen product.
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PRODUCTION AND TRADING OF
AQUACULTURE FEED

Aquaculture feed is a vital sector in the aquacul-
ture—processing-export value chain. The company
produces and distributes shrimp and fish feed under
a strictly controlled procedure, ensuring optimal feed
conversion ratios and a comprehensive nutritional
profile for farmed seafood. Additionally, the Company
conducts technical services, technology solutions, ma-
terials, and equipment for aquaculture, contributing to

the growth and sustainable development of Vietnam’s

seafood farming industry.

TRADING MARKETS

SEADANANG?s products are widely distributed across major markets worldwide. Among these, Japan remains

the company’s largest and most well-established traditional market.

SEADANANG
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“® DEVELOPING ORIENTATION
VISION

To become a typical enterprise committed to a
healthy lifestyle;

To provide high-quality products and services,
fostering a stable, integrated, and sustainable busi-

ness environment;

To maximize value to investors and customers;

MISSION

."/.. SEADANANG is committed to delivering high-quality

products and services to consumers with dedication,
effort, and responsibility toward human well-being and

society.

KEY GOALS OF THE COMPANY

SEADANANG identifies seafood processing and export as its core business focus, continuously
striving for improvement and adaptation to market and customer dynamics while enhancing

business efficiency.
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CORE VALUE

| J Investing in human resources

<« . . 3 s . .
Investing in human resources” is investing

in work quality and product quality;

l J Solidarity- Dynamic- Professional

“Solidarity- Dynamic- Professional” forms

the foundation of our business culture;

~

~

The “Prestige”

The “Prestige” is our motto to customers

and stakeholders;

Cooperation for mutual
development

“Cooperation for mutual development”
fosters a sustainable, fairly-competitive,

and market-driven business environment.

SEADANANG
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“® DEVELOPING ORIENTATION

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENR GOALS

As a company specializing in seafood processing,
SEADANANG primarily relies on raw, unprocessed
seafood as its main source of materials. Therefore,
environmental protection is always a top priority in
the company’s operations.

During its business and production activities, the
company is committed to meeting international stan-
dards for quality and environmental management.
Additionally, all factories fully comply with regula-
tions and requirements regarding environmental im-
pact assessments.

SEADANANG has invested in and equipped its
facilities with modern machinery and equipment,
optimizing fuel and energy efficiency to help reduce
emissions and minimize environmental pollution.

For liquid waste management, SEADANANG has
implemented a standardized wastewater treatment
system to minimize environmental impact. Since
2022, the Da Nang High-Tech Park and Industrial
Zones Authority has approved the Environmental
Impact Assessment Report for seafood processing
equipment investment project, with a capacity of
6,000 tons of finished products per year. This allows

the company to expand operations, with a wastewater

discharge capacity of 900 m® per day and night.
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Additionally, SEADANANG prioritizes the use
of eco-friendly packaging, which is recyclable or
biodegradable, contributing to environmental
protection.

Vietnam’s seafood industry has been facing
numerous challenges, notably environmental pollution,
food safety, social welfare, and labor rights. These
issues may impact the reputation and quality of
Vietnamese seafood in the global market.
Recognizing the increasing international demand for
corporate social responsibility (CSR) commitments,
SEADANANG has proactively addressed these
concerns. Since 2021, the company has continuous-
ly maintained compliance with the BSCI Standard
(Business Social Compliance Initiative).

Recognizing human resources as the core of its
development, SEADANANG always focuses on
enhancing employees’ quality of life, both materially
and mentally. The company fosters a professional,
dynamic, creative, and humane working environment,
ensuring that employees feel valued and motivated.
SEADANANG also honors and rewards individual

efforts and contributions, acknowledging their role

. b
in the company’s overall success.

“® THE COMPANY'’S DEPENDENT UNITS, ASSOCIATES

- ¥

|
(]

ASSOCIATES

i,

Business sector

SPD Ownership
ratio

SPD’s Capital
contribution

New City 31 Ngu Hanh Son, | Real estate business,
Seadanang My An Ward, Ngu [including  owner-
18.365.570.000 VND 23,44%
Investment Joint | Hanh Son District, | ship, land use rights,
Stock Company | Da Nang or leased properties.
DEPENDENT UNITS

Tho Quang Seafood Processing and

Export Company

01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang
Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang

Business sector

Processing and preservation of sea-

food and seafood products

Seaproduct Resources

Development Company

Lot 7A - Dien Nam Dien Ngoc In-
dustrial Park, Quang Nam

Producing shrimp and fish feed,
livestock feed, and providing tech-
nical services and materials for the

aquaculture industry.

SEADANANG
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“» RISKS
ECONOMIC RISKS

n 2024, Vietnam’s economy operates amid a re-
covering global economy, yet remains subject
to significant difficulties. Geopolitical instabil-
ity and prolonged military tensions have led to sig-
nificant fluctuation in fuel prices, raw material costs,
transportation expenses, affecting trade relations
and supply chains. Additionally, inflationary pres-
sures continue to negatively impact global economic

growth, while demand in many export markets has

declined significantly.
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Despite achieving a 7,09% growth rate in the past year,
Vietnam’s economy continues to face significant chal-
lenges, particularly in export-related sectors. The sea-
food industry, a core pillar of SEADANANG, has been
heavily impacted by rising raw material costs, rising
operational expenses, and increasingly stringent in-
ternational market requirements, including traceabili-
ty, sustainability, and food safety standards. Addition-
ally, climate change and natural disasters have led to a
decline in raw material supply, exerting considerable
pressure on costs and overall operational efficiency.

SEADANANG has proactively implemented risk
mitigation measures to address economic challeng-
es. These include optimizing production processes,
strengthening quality control, and developing flexible
business strategies aligned with macroeconomic con-
ditions. Additionally, the company focuses on brand
promotion and digital transformation to enhance
management efficiency and competitiveness in the

global market

LEGAL RISKS

s Vietnam integrates into the global

economy, its legal framework is continu-

ously updated to align with international
trade commitments and domestic regulations. These
changes may pose compliance challenges for busi-
nesses, particularly in the seafood industry, which is
subject to strict regulatory requirements from major
markets such as the U.S., Europe, and Japan.
To mitigate these risks, SEADANANG proactively
monitors legal updates and ensures strict compliance
with both domestic and international standards. The
company also actively collaborates with regulatory
authorities and industry associations to address legal
challenges, thereby minimizing risks and maintain-

ing operational stability.

SEADANANG 21



“» RISKS
COMPETITIVE RISKS

ietnam’s seafood industry faces intense

competition from countries with signif-

icant advantages in high-yield shrimp
farming, such as Ecuador, India, and Indonesia.
These nations benefit from abundant raw materi-
al supplies, lower production costs, and advanced
aquaculture technologies, giving them a competitive
edge in pricing on the global market.
Meanwhile, Vietnam’s seafood industry still faces
several limitations, including high production costs,
inconsistent product quality, and a lack of com-
prehensive planning in aquaculture. These factors
weaken the competitiveness of domestic enterprises,
particularly in shrimp exports, SEADANANG's key
sector.
To strengthen its competitive advantage, SEAD-
ANANG has implemented strategic solutions, such
as strict raw material quality control, production pro-
cess optimization, and the development of high-val-
ue-added products. Additionally, the company
focuses on marketing efforts, maintaining strong
relationships with existing customers, and exploring

new potential markets

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS

s an import-export enterprise, SEAD-
ANANG is significantly affected by ex-
change rate fluctuations, particularly in-

volving USD, JPY, and VND. Changes in exchange
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rates can have a direct impact on revenue and profit-
ability to mitigate these risks, SEADANANG analyzes
and forecasts exchange rate trends, develops appro-
priate pricing strategies, and adjusts export market
structures accordingly. The company also closely
monitors exchange rate movements to promptly ad-
just credit policies and ensure economic efficiency in

trade transactions.

INTEREST RATE RISKS

nterest rate fluctuations significantly impact

financial costs and business performance, es-

pecially for enterprises relying on bank loans.
While interest rates in 2024 have shown a downward
trend, the risk of future increases remains due to rap-
id macroeconomic shifts..
SEADANANG actively monitors interest rate move-
ments and monetary policies to develop a flexible
borrowing strategy. Additionally, the company opti-
mizes cash flow management and financial expenses

to mitigate the effects of interest rate volatility.

RAW MATERIAL PRICE RISKS

EADANANG?'s seafood raw material supply

is highly dependent on natural factors such

as weather conditions, water quality, seed
stock, and aquaculture practices. Extreme weather
events—including floods and droughts—can reduce
harvest yields or negatively impact seafood quality.
Additionally, polluted or substandard water sources
may hinder aquatic growth, leading to lower-qual-
ity raw materials. Poorly controlled farming, such
as the use of low-quality seeds, can further increase
procurement costs and disrupt supply stability. These
factors contribute to raw material price fluctuations,
creating uncertainties within the supply chain.
To mitigate these risks, SEADANANG has developed
a strategic procurement and inventory plan to ensure
a stable raw material supply for long-term produc-
tion cycles. The company has also invested in a mod-
ern cold storage system, allowing for raw material

preservation and minimizing the impact of seasonal

price fluctuations.
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OTHER RISKS

part from the major risks mentioned

above, SEADANANG also faces force

majeure events such as natural disasters,
pandemics, and fires. Although these risks have a low
probability, they can cause severe damage to human
resources, assets, and business operations when they
occur.
To mitigate these risks, SEADANANG has imple-
mented several measures, such as purchasing in-
surance for both assets and employees, conducting
safety training on occupational safety and fire pre-
vention, and complying with local recommendations
on disaster prevention to protect infrastructure and

business continuity

SEADANANG
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“® BUSINESS PRODUCTION OPERATION OVERVIEW

REVENUE STRUCTURE

Unit: Million VND

No. Revenue 2023 2024 % 2024/2023
1 Revenue from Seafood Processing and Export 735.728 710.605 96,59%

2 Revenue from Aquaculture feed Production 9.739 7.313 75,09%
3 Revenue from Service Business 7.907 7.586 95,94%
TOTAL 753.374 725.504 96,30%

Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation continued to navigate a challenging 2024. The seafood export
sector, which constitutes the largest revenue share at 97,95% of the company’s total revenue, faced difficulties
due to a decline in demand and falling selling prices, exacerbated by the depreciation of the Japanese yen. As a
result, export turnover reached only 86,38% of the 2024 target, marking a 9% decrease compared to 2023. The
company’s total revenue for 2024 amounted to VND 725,5 billion, reflecting a 3,7% decline from VND 753.37

billion in 2023.

SEAFOOD PROCESSING AND EXPORTING SECTOR

The Vietnamese seafood export sector experienced
a turbulent 2024, marked by fluctuations in shrimp
prices. Prices declined in the early months of the
year before surging significantly toward the end, pos-
ing substantial risks for long-term contracts signed
during the peak season. Without timely adjustments,
these contracts resulted in heavy losses, exacerbat-
ing a dual challenge of high prices and raw material
shortages. Additionally, declining demand, inten-
sified competition, increasing market barriers, and
inflation-driven shifts in consumer behavior across
key markets further pressured the industry. Fierce
competition from major global producers added
to these difficulties. SEADANANG, like many oth-
er enterprises, adapted its production strategy to

align with market demands. The expansion of fish
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re-processing significantly supported the traditional
shrimp processing segment, not only safeguarding
employment for workers but also creating opportu-
nities to expand market share in the future. By the
end of 2024, revenue from seafood processing and
export reached VND 710,6 billion, a 3,41% decrease
from 2023. Shrimp accounted for 55% of total ex-

ports, while fish contributed 45%.vv

REVENL

725,504

AQUACULTURE FEED PRODUCTION SECTOR

The aquaculture feed production sector continued to face significant challenges throughout 2024. By year-end,
revenue fell toVND 7,31 billion, reflecting a 24,91% decline compared to the same period in 2023.

SERVICE BUSINESS SECTOR

Revenue from the company’s service business reached VND 7,586 billion, marking a 4,06% decrease from the
previous year. This decline was primarily due to the increased use of warehouse facilities for the company’s con-

tract re-processing operations.

COST STRUCTURE Unit: Million VND
No. Indicator 2023 2024 % 2024/ 2023

1 Cost of Goods Sold 685.407 655.921 95,70%

2 Financial Expenses 20.242 17.007 84,02%
Including: Interest Expenses 16.140 13.701 84,89%

3 Selling Expenses 15.905 15.244 95,84%

4 Administrative Expenses 38.624 35.942 93,06%

5 Other Expenses 1.352 0.371 27,44%
Total cost 761.530 724.485 95,14%

The year 2024 concluded with total expenses amounting to VND 724,48 billion, reflecting a 4,86% decrease com-
pared to 2023. Cost of goods sold continued to account for the largest proportion at 90,54%. Financial expenses
declined from VND 20,24 billion to VND 17,01 billion, representing a 15,98% reduction. Selling expenses de-
creased by VND 0,66 billion, equivalent to a 4,16% drop, while administrative expenses fell from VND 38,62
billion to VND 35,94 billion, marking a 6,94% decline. Other expenses were also reduced by VND 980 million

compared to the previous year.
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"3 BUSINESS PRODUCTION OPERATION OVERVIEW
PERFORMANCE COMPARED TO PLAN

Indicator % SEi

Plan 2024
Total Revenue Billion VND 733,83 819,00 89,60%
Export Turnover Million USD 27,72 32,09 86,38%

Aquaculture feed production and trading

Revenue Billion VND 7,31 10,96 66,70%
Output Tons 557,95 837,00 66,66%
})lt;\;irslue from cold storage service and Billion VND 7,59 7,66 99,03%
Da Nang Warehousing Services Billion VND 3,51 3,50 100,29%
Other Company Revenue Billion VND 4,08 4,16 97,98%
Profit Before Tax Billion VND 9,15 8,80 103,98%

According to the Vietnam Association of Seafood Exporters and Producers (VASEP), 2024 was a “remarkable”
year for Vietnam’s seafood industry. Since the COVID-19 pandemic, the adaptability and agility of enterprises
have played a crucial role in navigating a rapidly changing and highly dynamic market environment.

The company’s production and export processing structure underwent significant shifts in 2024, driven by the
dual challenge of declining average export prices for shrimp and raw material shortages, exacerbated by intense
competition from major producing countries such as India, Ecuador, and Indonesia. The company remained
focused on the Japanese market, primarily serving traditional customers. Given the prevailing challenges, cus-
tomers increasingly focused on smaller-sized products to align with market demand amid the continuous de-
preciation of the Japanese yen.

In terms of labor, while employee retention improved compared to 2023, workforce mobility remained high.
The influx of new workers affected productivity, increased training costs, and led to extended working hours.
Despite these challenges, Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation made significant efforts to overcome
difficulties and ensure stable employment for its workforce.

The export turnover reached 86,38% of the 2024 plan, marking a 9% decline compared to 2023. Total revenue

achieved 89,6% of the 2024 target, reflecting a 3,8% decrease year-over-year.

28 ANNUAL REPORT 2024

" ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS

As of December 31st, 2024

No. Members Position
1 Ms. Tran Nhu Thien My General Director
2 Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan Vice General Director
3 Mr. Le Thanh Phuong Chief Accountant

Changes in the Executive Board in 2024: None

SEADANANG
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" ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS

Ms. TRAN NHU THIEN MY

General Director

Date of Birth 11/06/1969

Professional Qualifications: Master of Business Administration; Bachelor of Finance & Accounting

Career Progression

1991 - 11/1993 Accountant - Seaprodex Nha Trang

12/1993 - 10/2003 Accountant - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation

Mr. NGUYEN ANH TUAN

Vice General Director

Date of Birth 31/12/1970

Professional Qualifications Bachelor of Statistics

Career Progression

08/1994 - 04/1999 Planning Executive - Seafood Processing Factory 86

05/1999 - 09/2003 Deputy Head of Planning Department - Seafood Processing Factory 86

11/2003 - 2006
01/2007 - 08/2007

09/2007 - 2009

01/2010 - 09/2012

10/2012 - 03/2017

03/2017 - to date

05/2017 - 04/2022

04/2021 - 04/2022

04/2024 - to date

Secretary, Assistant to the Director - Seaprodex Danang

Deputy Head of Finance - Planning - Investment Division (Seaprodex Danang)
Vice Director - Tho Quang Seafood Processing & Export Company (Seaprodex
Danang)

Chief Accountant - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation

Vice General Director - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation
General Director Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation

Member of the Board of Directors - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corpo-
ration

Corporate Governance Officer - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export
Corporation for the 2017 - 2022 term

Corporate Governance Officer - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export

Corporation for the 2022 - 2027 term

Current Position at the Company: General Director, Corporate Governance Officer

Current Position at Other Organizations: None

Number of Shares Owned at Present: None

Ownership Ratio of Securities in Other Companies: None

Number of Shares Owned at Present by Related Persons: None

10/2003 - 12/2006
01/2007 - 09/2012

10/2012 - to date

01/04/2020 - to date

Head of Planning Department - Seafood Processing Factory 86
Vice Director - Tho Quang Seafood Processing & Export Company
Vice General Director - Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation

Director — Tho Quang Seafood Processing & Export Company

Current Position at the Company: Vice General Director

Current Position at Other Organizations: None

Number of Shares Owned at Present: 90 shares, accounting ~0,00% charter capital

Ownership Ratio of Securities in Other Companies: None

Number of Shares Owned at Present by Related Persons:

- Wife: Le Thi Hoa owns 580 shares, accounting ~0,00% charter capital
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" ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS

Mr. LE THANH PHUONG

Chief Accountant

Date of Birth : 20/10/1977
Professional Qualifications: Bachelor of Accounting - Auditing

Career Progression

2000 - 2001 Accountant - Da Nang Beer Company

2002 - 2005 Deputy Head of Accounting Department, Acting Chief Accountant - Cam Ranh
Seafoods Processing & Exporting Company Limited under Danang Seaproducts
Import-Export Corporation

2006 - 10/2012 Chief Accountant — Tho Quang Seafood Processing and Export Company under
Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation

10/2012 - to date Chief Accountant, Head of Finance and Accounting Department - Danang Sea-

products Import-Export Corporation
e Current Position at the Company: Chief Accountant, Head of Finance
and Accounting Department
e Current Position at Other Organizations: None
* Number of Shares Owned at Present: None

* Number of Shares Owned at Present by Related Persons: None
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NUMBER OF OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

As of December 31st, 2024

. . Number of
Classification

Employees
1 University and Postgraduate 93 9,99%
2 College 32 3,44%
3 Intermediate Level 33 3,54%
4 High School Graduate 397 42,64%
5 Common Labor 376 40,39%
Total 931 100,00%

"

N
University and Postgradu
9,99%

College
3,44%

Intermediate

SEADANANG
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" ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCES
HUMAN RESOURCES POLICY

Recruitment

Human resources are a core factor and a decisive element in the company’s sustainable development. Each year,
the company formulates recruitment plans to accommodate business expansion and enhance service quality.
The recruitment process is designed to be flexible, aligning with the company’s work environment while en-
suring the attraction of outstanding candidates who meet all professional and corporate culture criteria. The
recruitment process is conducted transparently and fairly, prioritizing candidates with exceptional capabilities,

strong expertise, and extensive practical experience.

Training and Development

SEADANANG believes that investing in people is an investment in the future, laying a solid foundation for the
company’s long-term growth. The company places great emphasis on training and human resource development
to enhance professional expertise and workplace skills, thereby improving labor productivity and operational
efficiency. Regular competency assessments are conducted to determine appropriate development roadmaps,

ensuring that employees are placed in optimal positions aligned with their capabilities and potential.

Working environment

SEADANANG is committed to fostering a professional, friendly, and dynamic work environment that enables
employees to maximize their potential and crevativity. The company ensures that all necessary machinery, equip-
ment, tools, and protective gear are provided to maintain workplace safety, hygiene, employee health, and overall

work efficiency
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Salary and Benefits Policy

The company strictly adheres to legal regulations on wages while implementing a transparent and equitable in-
come policy. Salaries and bonuses are determined based on various criteria, including labor market conditions,
professional qualifications, competencies, job responsibilities, actual workload, and individual performance.
SEADANANG'’s compensation policy is not only competitive but also serves as a key motivation, encouraging
long-term commitment and dedication from employees.

Career Advancement Opportunities

To ensure the sustainable development of its workforce, the company has established a strategic human resource
plan and a clear career roadmap for each position. Employees are guided in developing their skills and profes-
sional expertise, providing them with opportunities for promotion to higher positions and enabling them to

contribute more effectively to the company’s overall growth.

= $D —

SEADANANG
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"® ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HUMAN RESOURCES POLICY

Welfare and Benefits

SSEADANANG prioritizes employee well-being
and is committed to fully complying with legal reg-
ulations on social insurance, health insurance, oc-
cupational accident insurance, occupational disease
insurance, and unemployment insurance. Addition-
ally, employees are entitled to all benefits stipulated
in the company’s Collective Labor Agreement, which
has been officially recognized by relevant authorities.
Beyond statutory benefits, the company also imple-
ments various attractive welfare programs, ensuring
a supportive and rewarding work environment:

- Fully covers meal costs for employees while con-
tinuously improving nutritional value to ensure their
well-being.

- Conducts periodic health check-ups twice a year,
along with occupational disease screenings as per
regulations.

- Provides uniforms and full personal protective

equipment for all employees.
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- On major holidays such as New Year’s Day, Lunar
New Year, Reunification Day, International Children’s
Day, Mid-Autumn Festival, International Women’s
Day, Vietnamese Women’s Day, and Independence
Day, the company distributes gifts to employees and
their families while arranging high-quality meals to
enhance team cohesion and morale.

- Offers financial support to employees facing hard-
ship or unexpected crises.

- Actively contributes to local charitable activities.

- Organizes cultural, sports, and company trips on
special anniversaries, fostering employee well-being
and strengthening team spirit.

Through these comprehensive human resource pol-
icies, SEADANANG continuously enhances work-
force quality, motivating employees to grow along-

side the company’s development.

"D INVESTMENT SITUATION AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

MAJOR INVESTMENTS
Held-to-Maturity Securities

Initial Cost (VND)

Book Value (VND)

ICB Bond (*) 1.500.000.000 1.500.000.000

(*) The held-to-maturity Securities comprises 15.000 bonds with a face value of VND 100.000 each, issued by
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade - Ngu Hanh Son Branch. These bonds have a 10-
year maturity period, bearing an interest rate equivalent to the reference rate plus 0,8% per annum. The purchase

was approved on July 20, 2023.
Capital Contribution to Other Entities

SPD Ownership

SPD’s Capital

Ownership Ratio R

(Shares)

Long Hau Joint Stock

Company (LHG) 137.910

0,28% 2.121.607.440

THE COMPANY'’S DEPENDENT UNITS, ASSOCIATES

SPD’s Capital
contribution (VND)

SPD Ownership
(Shares)

Ownership
Ratio

New City Seadanang Investment

Joint Stock Company 1.836.557

23,44% 18.365.570.000

SEADANANG

37



"3 FINANCIAL SITUATION

FINANCIAL SITUATION nit: Million VND
Indicator 2024 % 2024/2023

1 Total Assets 391.985 410.829 104,81%
2 Net Revenue 751.795 725.315 96,48%
3 Profit from Business Activities 0.736 8.458 1.149,18%
4 Other Profit -18 695

5 Profit Before Tax 718 9.153 1.274,79%
6 Profit After Tax 718 8.349 1.162,81%
7 Dividend Payout Ratio

By the end of 2024, the Company recorded net revenue of VND 725,315 billion, reflecting a decline of 3,52%
compared to the same period in 2023. This decrease was primarily attributed to the prolonged impact of the slow
global economic recovery, leading consumers to tighten their spending. Demand weakened across most mar-
kets, resulting in difficulties in product consumption and a decline in selling prices, which subsequently led to a
decrease in export turnover. The Company’s profitability during the period was driven by a diversified approach
to export production, an increased proportion of processed fish products, cost-saving initiatives, effective man-
agement of production standards, and an improved finished product recovery rate. Additionally, the Company

successfully recovered over VND 4,2 billion from previously provisioned doubtful debts. As a result, the post-tax

profit for 2024 reached VND 8,349 billion, representing a remarkable 1.162,81% of the figure recorded in 2023.
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

Indicators Unit 2023 2024
Liquidity Ratios
Current Ratio time 1,16 1,17
(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)
Quick Ratio time 0,36 0,35
(Current Assets - Inventory) / Current Liabilities
Capital Structure Ratios
Debt-to-Total Assets Ratio % 68,41 67,82
Debt-to-Equity Ratio % 216,53 210,80
Operating Efficiency Ratios
Inventory Turnover Ratio round 2,94 3,05
(Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory)
Total Asset Turnover Ratio round 1,74 1,81
(Net Revenue / Average Total Assets)
Profitability Ratios
Net Profit After Tax / Net Revenue % 0,10 1,15
Net Profit After Tax / Average Shareholders’ Equity % 0,58 6,52
Net Profit After Tax / Average Total Assets % 0,17 2,08
Operating Profit / Net Revenue % 0,10 1,17
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"3 FINANCIAL SITUATION

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS
Liquidity Ratios

In 2024, the current ratio experienced a slight in-
crease compared to 2023, as both short-term liabil-
ities and short-term assets grew. The ratio remained
above 1, indicating the Company’s ability to meet
short-term obligations while gradually improving its
liquidity position. However, the quick ratio declined
to 0,35 from 0,36 in 2023, suggesting a marginal re-
duction in the Company’s ability to cover immediate
liabilities using its most liquid assets. Inventory lev-
els rose from VND 207,297 billion to VND 222,31
billion, representing a 7,24% increase year-on-year.
Consequently, inventories accounted for 54,11% of

total assets.

Capital Structure Ratios

Lt %
250
’ 216,53 210,80
200
150
300 68,41 67,82
B il
0
2023 2024

B Debt-to-Total Assets Ratio Debt-to-Equity Ratia
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Liquidity Ratios

Linit: Time
1.4

1.2 1,16 1,37

0.8
0,6
64 0,36 0,35

0,2

2023 2024

B Current Ratio Cuick Ratio

Capital Structure Ratios

During the year, the debt-to-total-assets ratio saw
a slight decrease from 68,41% to 67,82%, while
the debt-to-equity ratio declined from 216,53% to
210,80%. Total liabilities increased by 3,91% year-
on-year, reaching VND 278,643 billion. Meanwhile,
total assets rose by 4,8%, from VND 391,958 billion
to VND 410,829 billion. Shareholders’ equity also re-
corded a 6,74% increase, growing from VND 123,84

billion to VND 132,18 billion. As a result, all key cap-

ital structure indicators exhibited a downward trend.

Operating Efficiency Ratios |, . ¢

24 3,05

2 1,74 1,81

2023 2024

B Inventory Turnover Ratic  Total Asset Turnover Ratio

Profitability Ratios

With production and export activities gradual-
ly stabilizing, the year 2024 witnessed notable im-
provements in operational efficiency, driven by
the unity, proactiveness, and relentless efforts of
SEADANANG?’s workforce. As a result, the Compa-
ny achieved a post-tax profit of VND 8,348 billion,
marking a remarkable 1.162,81% increase compared
to the previous year. Consequently, all key profitabil-
ity ratios of SEADANANG demonstrated an upward
trend compared to 2023:

+ Net Profit Margin (Net Profit/Net Revenue): 1,15%
(compared to 0,10% in 2023);

+ Return on Average Equity (Net Profit / Average Eq-
uity): 6,52% (compared to 0,58% in 2023);

+ Return on Average Assets (Net Profit / Average To-
tal Assets): 2,08% (compared to 0,17% in 2023);

+ Operating Profit Margin (Operating Profit / Net

Revenue): 1,17% (compared to 0,10% in 2023)

Operational Efficiency Ratios

As of the end of 2024, the inventory turnover ratio in-
creased from 2,94 times in 2023 to 3,05 times, while
the total asset turnover ratio reached 1,81 times.
During the year, the cost of goods sold (COGS) de-
creased in line with the decline in revenue. Specifi-
cally, the Company recorded COGS of VND 655,92
billion, a 4,3% decrease compared to the previous
year. Similarly, net revenue declined by 3,52%, from
VND 751,79 billion to VND 725,31 billion. Despite
the decline in revenue, total assets increased from
VND 391,98 billion to VND 410,829 billion, repre-
senting a 4,8% growth year-on-year. As a result, key

operational efficiency indicators showed a slight up-

ward trend.
Profitability Ratios Uniik: %
B.Q0 6,52
6,00
i 2,08
) 0,10 98 0,17 0,10 ﬁ = :
000 — — = '

2023 2024

B (et Profit After Tax / Net Revenue

Met Profit After Tax [ Average Shareholders’ Equity
m Net Profit After Tax / Average Total Assets
B Operating Profit / Net Revenue
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__ SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE AND CHANGES
~ IN OWNER'S EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL

Total Issued Shares : 12.000.000 shares
- Outstanding Shares : 12.000.000 shares
- Treasury Shares : 0 share

Type of Shares : Common shares
Par Value per Share : 10.000 per share
Freely Transferable Shares : 12.000.000 shares

Restricted Shares (subject to legal, corporate charter, or ownership commitments) : 0 share

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE

As of March 17%, 2025

Shareholder Type Sll?;'Tlll)oell;l(e)is Nl;lll::re; of Value (VND) Ow;aetl;ihlp
Domestic Shareholders 201 11.996.800 119.968.000.000 99,97%
Individuals 195 5.480.673 54.806.730.000 45,67%
Organizations 6 6.516.127 65.161.270.000 54,30%
Foreign Shareholders 2 3.200 32.000.000 0,03%
Individuals 2 3.200 32.000.000 0,03%
Organizations - - - -
Total 203 12.000.000 120.000.000.000 100,00%

Maximum Foreign Ownership Ratio: 0%

Changes in Owner’s Equity Investment : None
Treasury Share Transactions : None
Other Securities : None
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"® ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Throughout its formation and development, the
Company has recognized that environmental protec-
tion is not only a corporate responsibility and obli-
gation but also a fundamental pillar for sustainable
growth in the future. Therefore, business operations
must be closely integrated with environmental pres-
ervation, making it a prerequisite in every corporate
strategy and development plan. In addition to strict
compliance with environmental regulations, the
Company continuously modernizes its technology to
align with practical needs, adopting energy-efhicient
machinery and equipment to minimize waste gener-
ation. Production processes are rigorously monitored
to ensure adherence to environmental protection
standards and a commitment to sustainable develop-
ment. Furthermore, in all operational activities, the

Company prioritizes energy efficiency and conser-

MANAGEMENT OF RAW MATERIALS

s a company specializing in seafood pro-
cessing and export, the consumption of
raw seafood materials is substantial. The
Company ensures that all raw materials undergo rig-
orous quality inspections and are stored in compli-
ance with strict procedures. Special attention is given
to preservation methods to prevent deterioration or
quality loss during storage and production. Addition-

ally, the Company prioritizes the use of eco-friendly
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vation, aiming to reduce greenhouse gas emissions
and foster a greener, cleaner, and more sustainable
environment.

Solutions to mitigate Environmental Impact:

- Install an industrial wastewater treatment system
for seafood processing. Wastewater from produc-
tion activities and waste materials will be collected
and treated in compliance with the National Tech-
nical Regulation on Seafood Processing Wastewater
(QCVN 11:2015/BTNMT);

- Install an industrial wastewater treatment system
for seafood processing. Wastewater from produc-
tion activities and waste materials will be collected
and treated in compliance with the National Tech-
nical Regulation on Seafood Processing Wastewater

(QCVN 11:2015/BTNMT).

packaging materials that are recyclable or biodegrad-
able to minimize environmental impact. To optimize
raw material utilization, the Company continuously
conducts research and encourages employees to pro-
pose innovative solutions for material reuse and ef-
ficient usage, enhancing production efficiency while

promoting environmental sustainability.

COMPLIANCE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION LAWS

ecognizing the critical importance of en-
vironmental protection, the Company
trictly adheres to all relevant environ-
mental regulations and has maintained a clean com-
pliance record with no violations in the past year.
The Company also actively promotes environmen-
tal awareness among its employees through training
programs, fostering a culture of sustainability and
responsibility. Furthermore, SEADANANG remains

committed to identifying and implementing practi-

cal solutions to minimize environmental pollution
arising from its business operations, ensuring long-

term sustainability and compliance.

SEADANANG
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"® ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT REPORT REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY TO
THE LOCAL COMMUNITY

ENERGY CONSUMPTION 43 EADANANG fully acknowledges that its
7, G ;il presence has a significant impact on the lo-
nergy conservation remains a key priority . p 3-:: o
5 -l.a“. 3 cal economy, environment, and broader com-
for the Company. To enhance operational | % r‘*-i” oS
IR b munity. Therefore, beyond its business objectives, th
i y. Therefore, beyond its business objectives, the

efficiency while reducing energy consump-
company remains committed to community engage-

L

tion and production time, the Company has invest-

) ' _ ment, environmental protection, and fostering a more
ed in modern machinery and advanced production

sustainable way of life through various support and
equipment. A strategically planned production sched-

development programs. SEADANANG firmly be-
ule is implemented to optimize resource utilization

lieves that fulfilling its corporate social responsibili-
and minimize unnecessary energy waste. Further-

ty will drive long-term, positive changes within the
more, SEADANANG actively promotes awareness

community, contributing to national development.

among employees, fostering a culture of sustainability

In doing so, both SEADANANG and the community
and efficiency across all levels of the organization.

can achieve sustainable growth and shared prosperity.

WATER CONSUMPTION

he Company primarily utilizes water for

production facilities, with an average

monthly consumption exceeding 20.000
m’. A strict water usage quota is established and
managed to ensure that consumption remains with-
in the defined limits. To mitigate environmental im-
pact, SEADANANG has invested in a wastewater
treatment system with a capacity of 1,000 m? per day
and night, ensuring that discharged water meets the
QCVN 11:2015/BTNMT standards for seafood pro-

cessing wastewater.
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"3 ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT REPORT

LABOR-RELATED POLICIES

Workforce Size and Average Salary

Indicators 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Total Number of Employees 765 953 945 1007 915
(persons)
Average Monthly Income 8714.062| 9.607.626| 9.192.432 9.300.895 9.307.013
(VND/person):

Labor Policies Ensuring Employee Health, Safety, and Welfare

The Company is committed to fostering a safe,
healthy, and well-equipped working environment
that safeguards employee well-being. The company’s
labor policies are comprehensively implemented in
strict compliance with legal regulations and industry
standards while continuously being improved to en-
hance the quality of life for all employees.

Employee Health Care: The Company conducts pe-
riodic health check-ups with higher standards than
legally required. During periods of seasonal epidem-
ics, the company proactively implements preventive
measures to protect employees’ health in the work-
place. These measures include providing adequate
medical supplies, protective equipment, and orga-
nizing health consultation programs to ensure over-
all workplace safety.

Occupational Safety, Hygiene, and Working Condi-
tions: The Company is firmly committed to strictly
adhering to occupational safety, hygiene, and health
regulations. Annually, the company organizes safety
and hygiene training programs to enhance employ-

ees awareness and accident prevention skills. In ad-
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dition, The Company ensures that all employees are
equipped with adequate personal protective gear,
conducts regular safety assessments in work areas,
and implements measures to improve working con-
ditions—minimizing risks and safeguarding employ-
ee rights to the highest degree.

Welfare and Compensation Policies: The company
prioritizes the development of competitive salary,
bonus, and welfare policies in compliance with legal
regulations. The compensation system is structured
based on individual capabilities, job performance,
and contributions.

Beyond financial incentives, the Company continu-
ously enhances employee welfare programs to sup-
port overall well-being, fostering a professional, sta-
ble, and engaging work environment that promotes
long-term commitment.

Through these policies, the Company reaffirms its
dedication to creating a safe, equitable workplace
that maximizes employee rights while simultaneous-

ly driving business efficiency and sustainable growth.

EMPLOYEE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

raining, upskilling, and workforce devel-
opment are integral and ongoing activities
at SEADANANG. The company aims to
equip workers with the necessary skills, hands-on
experience, and adaptability to meet production de-
mands. To achieve this, SEADANANG has estab-

lished a team of experienced employees dedicated

to vocational training and technical instruction on
machinery and equipment from the very first days
of employment. These training programs not only
enhance employee competencies but also help indi-
viduals establish clear career development pathways

for the future.

REPORT ON GREEN CAPITAL MARKET ACTIVITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE SSC GUIDELINES

he green capital market serves as a key
infrastructure for green investment, guid-
ing the development of financial products
that support environmentally friendly business activ-
ities. Its regulatory framework aims to facilitate capi-
tal mobilization for programs, projects, and business
operations that promote environmental protection

and climate change adaptation. Recognizing the crit-

ical role of environmental sustainability in long-term
development, SEADANANG is committed to staying
updated on all notifications from the State Securities
Commission (SSC). The company will actively study
and comply with relevant regulations issued by the
SSC to align its business practices with sustainable

development goals.

SEADANANG
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“"® BUSINESS PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT

n 2024, Vietnam’s seafood processing and ex-
port sector achieved a remarkable export
turnover, exceeding USD 10 billion, despite
persistent global economic challenges, prolonged
political instability and conflicts in various regions.
The domestic seafood industry continued to face
difficulties, with raw shrimp prices experiencing a
sharp decline in the early months of the year before
rising significantly towards year-end, leading many
enterprises to struggle with unprofitable operations.
The industry also encountered pressures from weak-
ened consumer demand, intensified competition
from major shrimp-producing nations such as India,
Ecuador, and Indonesia, increasingly stringent mar-
ket regulations, as well as the impact of exchange rate
fluctuations and inflation in key markets.
ith Japan as its primary market,
Danang Seaproducts Import-Ex-
port Corporation faced significant
challenges in 2024 due to a dual setback of declin-
ing demand and falling selling prices. The Japanese
yen continuously depreciated, reaching a 38-year low
against the USD in July 2024. Despite these difficul-
ties, the Company strived to maintain stable oper-
ations by balancing shrimp and fish product lines,
ensuring job security for employees, and creating
opportunities for future market expansion. Follow-
ing its transition and diversification efforts, shrimp
processing now accounts for 55% of total produc-

tion, while fish processing makes up 45% - a strategic
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move aligned with the Company’s sustainable devel-
opment goals.

he Company’s profit results for 2024 met

the set targets; however, they were not only

derived from core business operations but
also from proactive efforts in resolving outstanding
issues. Despite numerous challenges, the Company
successfully maintained stable employment, consis-
tent income levels, and employee welfare policies.
This achievement was made possible by the visionary
leadership of the Board of Management, the strong
unity among the management team, and the unwav-
ering commitment and dedication of all employees.
This is the distinctive corporate culture that SEAD-
ANANG takes great pride in cultivating and uphold-

ing.

Advancements of the Company
ne of the most significant advancements
of SEADANANG in 2024 was the re-
structuring of its production model,
reducing the proportion of shrimp processing while
increasing the share of fish processing. This strate-
gic shift enabled the Company to optimize costs,
seize new opportunities, and mitigate risks. Expand-
ing fish processing not only diversified the product
portfolio to meet evolving market demands but also
ensured stable employment for workers during chal-
lenging times.
EADANANG consistently prioritizes em-
ployee welfare. In 2024, the Company suc-
cessfully maintained stable employment, en-
suring that no labor shortages occurred while keeping
average employee income at a steady level. Addition-
ally, SEADANANG continuously improved working
conditions and organized skill enhancement training

programs to support employee development.

oreover, SEADANANG actively inte-

grates technology into production to

enhance labor efficiency and product

quality. Notably, under Da Nang City’s strong policy

to promote technological innovation and high-tech

application among local enterprises, the Company

received a financial grant of VND 890 million for the

investment project of the “Smart Shrimp Grading

Machine” This advanced equipment enhances accu-

racy in processing, improves production efficiency,
and better meets export standards.

verall, despite the challenges of 2024,

SEADANANG has demonstrated pro-

activeness and flexibility in adjusting its

business strategy, maintaining stable production, and

ensuring employee welfare. These achievements pro-

vide a solid foundation for the Company’s continued

sustainable growth in the future.

SEADANANG
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"3 FINANCIAL SITUATION

ASSET STATUS LIABILITIES STATUS
Unit: Million VND Unit: Million VND
. Proportion Proportionin  Difference . Proportion Proportionin  Difference
Inde 2028 in 2023 e 2024 2024/2023 Ingreatos 2028 in 2023 2088 2024 2024/2023
Current Assets 300.074 76,55% 318.932 77,63% 106,28% Short-term liabilities 259.522 96,78% 272.248 97,70% 104,90%
Non-Current Assets 91.911 23,45% 91.897 22,37% 99,98% Long-term liabilities 8.627 3,22% 6.396 2,30% 74,14%
Total Assets 391.985 100,00% 410.829 100,00% 104,81% Total liabilities 268.149 100,00% 278.644 100,00% 103,91%

Total assets saw a slight increase from VND 391,985
billion to VND 410,829 billion, equivalent to a 4,81%
growth compared to the previous year. The asset
structure experienced minor adjustments, with the
proportion of Current Assets and Non-current
Assets accounting for 77,63% and 22,37% of Total
Assets, respectively. As of December 31st, 2024, the
Company’s Current Assets stood at VND 318,932
billion, marking a 6,28% rise from the same period
in 2023. This increase was mainly driven by a rise in

receivables from VND 62,725 billion to VND 64,359

-
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billion, equivalent to a 2,6% increase, along with a
growth of 8,25% in work-in-progress costs compared
to 2023, reaching VND 214,69 billion. Meanwhile,
raw materials and supplies declined by 12,60% to
VND 7,23 billion. Regarding Non-current Assets,
the Company recorded VND 91,897 billion, showing
a slight decrease of 0,02% compared to the end of the
2023 financial year. Notably, fixed assets, including
machinery and equipment, reached VND 186,85
billion by the end of 2024, reflecting a 5,74% increase

from the previous year.

By the end of 2024, SEADANANG?s total liabilities
increased by 3,91% compared to the previous year,
rising from VND 268,149 billion to VND 278,644
billion. The liability structure saw changes compared
to 2023. As of the end of the fiscal year, short-term
liabilities accounted for 97,70%, while long-term
liabilities made up 2,30% of total liabilities.

Specifically, the company’s short-term liabilities
reached VND 272,248 billion, an increase of 4,90%
compared to the previous year, mainly due to an

increase in short-term financial loans from VND

205,33 billion to VND 247,69 billion. Meanwhile,
long-term liabilities decreased by VND 2,23 billion
to VND 6,39 billion, equivalent to a 25,86% decline

compared to 2023.

SEADANANG
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IMPROVEMENTS ON ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE,

d POLICIES, AND MANAGEMENT

In 2024, the Company continued to implement pol-
icies aimed at improving its organizational structure
and enhancing managerial efficiency. Decision-mak-
ing authority was clearly delegated to factories and
management departments within their designated
scope of authority, thereby enabling the BOM to op-
timize human resource management and foster in-
novation among mid-level managers.

Furthermore, the Company remained committed to

developing human resource policies, with particu-

lar focus on employees possessing high professional
qualifications and outstanding performance. These
individuals were encouraged and provided with op-
portunities for career advancement within the orga-
nization.

Additionally, financial, sales, human resource supply,
incentive and disciplinary policies, among others,
were adjusted with flexibility to align with each stage
of development, ensuring the Company’s operational

efficiency was continuously optimized.

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT' S EXPLANATION ON THE
QUALIFIED OPINION OF THE AUDITING FIRM

The Company has repeatedly sent official documents
to New City Seadanang Investment Joint Stock Com-
pany requesting financial statements to assess the
value of its investment. However, to date, the Compa-
ny has not received financial statements for 2024 or
previous years from New City Seadanang Investment

JSC. Furthermore, New City Seadanang Investment

JSC has not been listed on the stock exchange, and no
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financial reports are publicly available on its website.
Due to the inability to obtain financial statement in-
formation for investment valuation and to consider
making provisions for impairment of long-term fi-
nancial investments (if applicable) in accordance
with Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC, the auditing
firm has issued a qualified opinion regarding this as-

sociated company’s investment.

“®» FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

To achieve the targets set for 2025, the Company’s
BOM has outlined key strategic directions, including:
- Flexible Business and Production Orientation
The Company adopts a diversified business model
that maintains a balanced focus on core products
such as shrimp and fish to optimize synergy, miti-
gate weaknesses, and capitalize on the Company’s
strengths in business operations.

- Market Expansion and Development

The Company remains committed to strengthen-
ing long-term relationships with existing custom-
ers while proactively expanding into new potential
customer segments. This approach seeks to diversify
consumption markets and foster sustainable revenue
growth.

- Efficient Raw Material Management

The Company prioritizes strict control over raw

material sources by implementing well-structured

procurement planning and ensuring sufficient raw
material reserves to sustain continuous production.
Additionally, the Company will explore new supply
sources and adjust production structures flexibly to
optimize costs and enhance product quality.

- Human Resource Development

The Company continues to implement employee wel-
fare policies, ensuring both material and psycholog-
ical well-being. This initiative fosters a positive work
environment, enhances employee satisfaction and
loyalty, and strengthens the Company’s competitive-
ness in attracting and retaining high-quality people.
- Investment in Facility Upgrades

The Company will continue to invest in upgrading
production facilities and modernizing equipment to
improve operational efficiency and enhance product
quality. These efforts will reinforce brand reputation

and create a competitive edge in the market.

SEADANANG
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REPORTS AND ASSESSMENTS ON SOCIAL AND
™ ENVIRONMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

ENVIRONMENT ASSESSMENT

Vietnam’s seafood processing industry, while gener-
ating substantial economic value, poses significant
environmental risks. These impacts are not only de-
termined by the type of processing but are also influ-
enced by production scale, applied technology, raw
material sources, and management efficiency. If not
properly managed, processing activities can lead to
severe consequences, including water and air pollu-
tion, adversely affecting surrounding ecosystems and
communities.

Fully aware of these challenges, SEADANANG plac-
es environmental protection at the core of its sustain-

able development strategy. The Company has invest-

LABOR FORCE ASSESSMENT

People are the core of SEADANANG's development.
The Company considers human resource training
and development a long-term strategic investment,
laying a solid foundation for sustainable growth.

In 2024, SEADANANG implemented numerous skill
enhancement and management training programs to
help employees develop their expertise and prepare
for key positions. The Company is also committed to
fostering a safe, friendly, and supportive working en-
vironment, ensuring that employees receive the best
possible benefits and welfare policies.
SEADANANG fully complies with all social insur-

ance, health insurance, and unemployment insur-
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ed in upgrading its wastewater treatment system and
implementing advanced technological solutions to
minimize environmental impact. The entire produc-
tion process is strictly monitored, from raw material
usage to the treatment of waste byproducts.

Beyond ensuring that its products meet the highest
quality standards, SEADANANG is committed to
reducing its ecological footprint. The Company rec-
ognizes that environmental protection is not only
about safeguarding brand reputation but also about
preserving ecosystems, protecting public health, and

ensuring long-term sustainable growth.

ance policies, while continuously adjusting salaries,
bonuses, leave policies, and other benefits to align
with the economic landscape. Additionally, the Com-
pany consistently improves production processes,
provides modern equipment, and ensures workplace
safety.

Besides, SEADANANG organizes regular health
check-ups and promotes employee engagement in
cultural and sports activities, strengthening team
cohesion, enhancing working spririt, and fostering

long-term commitment to the Company.

ASSESSMENT ON CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY TOWARD LOCAL
COMMUNITIES

SEADANANG firmly believes that corporate sus-
tainability must go hand in hand with community
engagement and social contribution. In 2024, the
Company launched various social initiatives aimed
at improving local living standards and generating
long-term value for society.

Notably, SEADANANG actively participates in char-
itable activities, providing support to underprivi-
leged families, particularly those affected by natural

disasters and floods. The Company also prioritizes

recruiting local workers, contributing to job creation,
increasing incomes, and fostering economic stability
within the community.

Beyond economic contributions, SEADANANG fo-
cuses on building strong community ties through
cultural and sporting events, enhancing social cohe-
sion and promoting the overall development of the

region.

SEADANANG
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ASSESSMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
™ ON THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONAL ASPECTS

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

In 2024, the Company successfully achieved the targets set by the Annual General Meeting of Sharehold-

ers, as follows:

Plan Actual Actual % actual 2024/ % actual 2024/

Indicat
" 2024 2024 2023  plan 2024 actual 2023

VND

1- Total Revenue bilion | 819:00{ 733.83| 763,06 89.60% 96,17%

2- Seafood Export USD 32,00 2772 3046 86.38% 91,00%

Turnover million

3- Depreciation of VND o o

Ercod Avars billion 1130 11,18| 10,84 98,94% 103,14%
VND

4- Profit Before Tax billion 8,80 9,15 0,72 103,98% 1.270,83%

Accordingly, total revenue reached 89,60% of the 2024 target, representing a 3,83% decrease compared to 2023.
Export turnover achieved 86,38% of the 2024 plan, marking a 9% decline from the previous year. Meanwhile,

pre-tax profit exceeded expectations, reaching 103.98% of the 2024 target.

Regarding export volume and value, the details are as follows

% actual
i . Plan Actual Actual % actual/plan
Indicator Unit 2024 2024 2023 2024 2024/ plan
2023
Export Volume Tons 6.260,00  5.253,55| 5.199,76 83,92 101,03
Export Turnover USD 32,09 27,72 30,46 86,38 91,00
Million
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The data indicates that although export volume increased by 1,03% compared to the same period in 2023,
export value reached only 91,00%, reflecting a downward trend in average export prices.

In 2024, the Company continued to focus on the Japanese market, primarily serving long-standing cus-
tomers. However, it has yet to penetrate the U.S. and European markets due to tariff barriers—specifically, the
nationwide anti-dumping duty on shrimp exports to the U.S.—as well as certification requirements related to
farm ownership for the EU market. This remains a constraint, as the Company does not own its own farming
areas. During this challenging period, customers have tended to prioritize smaller-sized products to better align
with market demand, given the persistent depreciation of the Japanese yen.

By the end of 2024, despite falling short of targets for export turnover and total revenue, the Company
exceeded its profit target. However, this profit growth was not solely driven by core business operations but was
also significantly supported by the successful resolution of outstanding issues, particularly the recovery of re-

ceivables from Phu Lam Production Joint Stock Company.

SEADANANG
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__ ASSESSMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
™ ON THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONAL ASPECTS

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS OF THE COMPANY

In 2024, the Company did not make any additional investments in other enterprises. However, according to the
audited financial statements as of December 31st, 2024, the Company continued to record long-term financial
investments in the following entities:

« At New City Seadanang Investment Joint Stock Company (NCS): The Company holds 1.836.557 shares.
Given the ongoing legal disputes between the Company and NCS, the Company continues to coordinate
with legal advisory firms and monitor information from relevant authorities to take timely actions in
safeguarding its lawful rights and interests in NCS.

« Long Hau Joint Stock Company (LHG): The Company holds 137.910 shares

CORPORATE MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS

- The Company has ensured stable employment for its workforce, with no labor shortages despite occasional
challenges in export contracts.
- The Company received Decision No. 1314/QD-UBND, issued on June 24, 2024, by the People’s Committee

of Da Nang, approving financial support of VND 890 million for the investment project “Smart Shrimp

Grading Machine” The support ceremony took place on July 18, 2024, at the Company’s headquarters.

NHAN DAN THANH PHO DA NAN

—_—
i)
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RAO KINH PHi HO TRQ
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- Internal relations within the Company are built upon a shared commitment to work efficiency. Weekly,
monthly, and quarterly meetings are held regularly to assess operational performance. At the end of the year,
the Company organizes a recognition ceremony to honor outstanding teams and individuals, fostering a
positive corporate culture.

- In 2024, the Company was recognized by the Vietnam Association of Seafood Processors as an “Outstanding
Export Enterprise of 2024 — Da Nang” at a special event celebrating Vietnam’s seafood exports reaching USD
10 billion.

- 'The Company maintains strong relationships with financial institutions. The Executive Board has proactively

implemented flexible financing solutions, ensuring timely debt repayments without any financial incidents.

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

SEADANANG remains committed to fostering an environmentally friendly corporate image by strictly adhering
to production protocols and rigorously controlling waste discharge. Simultaneously, the Company ensures a safe
and healthy working environment for its employees. All legal procedures related to fire prevention and control,
as well as certification of environmental protection infrastructure completion, have been fully complied with.

Additionally, the Company continuously strives to meet green space standards, creating a well-ventilated
environment that improves air quality, reduces dust, and minimizes noise pollution. The wastewater treatment
system, with a capacity of 1.000 m*/day-night, consistently meets the quality requirements of QCVN 11:2015/
BTNMT. Furthermore, the collection, transportation, and disposal of solid waste and domestic waste are strictly
managed to prevent odor emissions and minimize any impact on both the Company’s operations and the

surrounding community.

SEADANANG
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he Board of Management consists of two

members (one General Directors and one

Vice General Directors), both of whom
hold university degrees or higher, demonstrate strong
ethical standards, maintain long-term commitment
to the Company, and possess extensive experience in
internal management.
In 2024, with a proactive approach and a close focus
on production planning and market conditions, the
BOM made significant efforts to secure employment
for workers, despite the severe order shortages
affecting the seafood industry.
The BOM has also placed great emphasis on building
strong customer relationships, grounded in credibility
and trust with both suppliers and buyers. As a result,
the Company has received positive evaluations from
long-standing customers and successfully expanded
its customer base by acquiring two new clients in
2024. Furthermore, the Company has taken strategic
steps to align with market trends while continuously
investing in workforce training and skill enhancement.
The BOM has also prioritized corporate culture
development, emphasizing a shared commitment
to work, employee awareness, mutual learning, and
collective growth. The Company maintains a strong
focus on workforce training and skill enhancement,
ensuring a disciplined and well-structured working
environment where operational standards are

consistently upheld.

Additionally, the BOM has made significant efforts
to foster strong relationships with financial
institutions, enabling the Company to flexibly secure
bank financing to support its business operations.

In 2024, Vietnam’s economy operated amid a global
recovery phase that still posed numerous risks.
Under the strategic direction of the Board of Di-
rectors, and with valuable input from shareholders and
the BOS, the BOM demonstrated unity and
resilience, implementing timely adjustments to
operations, staying aligned with the Company’s plans,
and optimizing production processes. Although the
2024 targets were not fully achieved, the Company

is undergoing a strategic transformation, positioning

itself to seize future opportunities.

SEADANANG
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PLANS AND STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS

> OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ASSESSMENT OF THE BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT FOR THE SEAFOOD

INDUSTRY IN 2024
OPPORTUNITIES
* Opportunities from U.S.-China Trade Tensions:

Vietnam’s seafood trade with the U.S. is expected to
remain relatively unaffected by geopolitical fluctuations.
According to the Vietnam Association of Seafood
Exporters and Producers (VASEP), the ongoing
U.S.-China trade conflict may lead to significant
shifts in the U.S. supply chain and import patterns.
As a result, the U.S. may reduce seafood imports
from China and seek alternative suppliers, including
Vietnam.

* Potential from the Japanese Market:
Vietnamese value-added seafood products continue to
maintain a strong foothold in Japan, a market known
for its stringent quality and food safety standards.
This presents an opportunity for seafood enterprises

to focus on expanding production and enhancing

the export of processed seafood, thereby increasing

68 ANNUAL REPORT 2024

export value.

* Growth Prospects for Shrimp Exports:
According to VASEP, Vietnam’s shrimp exports
in 2025 are projected to grow, driven by strategic
adjustments in production and market expansion.
However, the industry must navigate intense
competition from major shrimp-producing nations
such as Ecuador, India, and Indonesia, as well as
from Thailand, which boasts advanced seafood
processing capabilities.

* Signs of Recovery from Major Markets:

In 2025, key markets such as the U.S., Japan, and the
EU are showing positive recovery trends, reflected in
the increase in Vietnam’s shrimp export sales to these

regions.

CHALLENGES:
* Shortage of Raw Materials:

Vietnam’s seafood industry is experiencing a severe
shortage of raw materials, affecting both aquaculture
and wild-caught seafood.

* Pressure from U.S. Trade Defense Measures
Vietnamese seafood exporters continue to face
difficulties due to the U.S. trade defense
mechanisms, including: anti-dumping duties,
countervailing duties (CVD) and stringent food
safety and quality standards. These regulations
increase production and inspection costs, while
intensifying competition with India, Ecuador, and
Indonesia. Although Vietnam’s countervailing duty
rates on shrimp exports to the U.S. remain lower
than those imposed on Ecuador and India, they still
impact Vietnam’s overall competitiveness in major
export markets.

* Projected Challenges for Shrimp Exports in
2025:

The shrimp industry is expected to continue facing
numerous challenges due to the slower-than-expect-
ed global economic recovery, driven by ongoing geo-
political conflicts. Additionally, rising costs of raw
materials and fuel, combined with a sharp increase in
global shrimp production to approximately 6,1 mil-
lion tons (up from 5,7 million tons in 2023), will fur-
ther intensify competition among major shrimp-pro-

ducing countries such as Ecuador, India, and China.

* Two Major Challenges for Vietnam’s Shrimp
Industry:
Vietnam’s shrimp industry is currently facing two
key issues:
1. Price Competition: Vietnamese shrimp faces
intense price competition from Ecuadorian and
Indian shrimp.
2. Disease Outbreaks in Farmed Shrimp:
Complex disease developments, including white
spot disease, acute hepatopancreatic necrosis syn-
drome (AHPNS), red body disease, stunting, and
microsporidian infections, remain inadequately
controlled.
* Impact of Climate Change:
Climate change remains a major challenge for the
aquaculture industry, leading to extreme weather
events, droughts, saltwater intrusion, and rising tem-
peratures, which directly affect aquaculture activities.
* Green Economy & Sustainable Growth Trends:
Green consumption is becoming a global trend and a
strategic goal for Vietnam’s sustainable development.
This requires seafood enterprises to adopt environ-
mentally friendly production practices to meet inter-

national market demands.
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STRENGTHS OF SEADANANG

* Strategic Product Restructuring:

After years of transformation and diversification,
SEADANANG has made significant progress, with
shrimp processing now accounting for 55% of pro-
duction and fish processing 45%. This shift aligns
with the company’s long-term strategic direction.

* Advantage in the Japanese Market:

While many Vietnamese enterprises face challenges
entering the Japanese market, SEADANANG holds
a strong position in this traditional market. The high
entry barriers provide a competitive edge, and Japan
maintains a stable demand for Vietnamese shrimp,
despite potential fluctuations due to the depreciation
of the Yen.

* Strong Investment in Production:
SEADANANG continuously invests in modern ma-
chinery and equipment to reduce reliance on manual
labor, enhance processing and freezing capacity, and
improve operational efficiency. This allows the com-
pany to expand its product portfolio and increase or-
der volumes.

* High-Standard Production Facilities:
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SEADANANG?’s factories meet stringent quality
standards, earning high recognition from customers
and certification organizations.

* Diversified Product and Business Strategy:

By simultaneously developing shrimp and fish prod-
ucts and adopting flexible business models, SEAD-
ANANG effectively mitigates short-term weaknesses
while maximizing its internal strengths.

* Experienced and Dedicated Leadership:

The company’s leadership team possesses extensive
expertise, passion, and industry experience. SEAD-
ANANG also prioritizes training young talents to
ensure leadership succession and maintain a stable
workforce.

* Attractive Employee Benefits:

SEADANANG implements competitive and
well-structured compensation policies, facilitating

recruitment and employee retention.

WEAKNESSES AND LIMITATIONS OF SEADANANG

* Limited Shrimp Supply:

The Central Vietnam region has a restricted shrimp
supply, heavily impacted by weather conditions and
intense competition from Chinese traders. Sourcing
raw materials from other regions significantly in-
creases transportation costs.

* Lack of Own Farming Areas:

SEADANANG does not own shrimp farms, mak-
ing it challenging to secure key international certi-
fications such as ASC, Global GAP, and BAP. These
certifications are continuously updated with stricter
requirements and are essential for exporting val-
ue-added products to markets like the EU.

* Limited Access to the U.S. Market:

The company is unable to export to the U.S. due to
high anti-dumping duties. Additionally, the new
countervailing duty case against Vietnamese shrimp
adds financial pressure, while SEADANANG lacks
the financial resources to sustain prolonged and cost-
ly legal battles.

* Heavy Dependence on the Japanese Market:
Japan accounts for a significant portion of SEAD-
ANANG's export structure. Given the company’s
current conditions, Japan remains the most viable
market, but this concentration poses a risk of “put-

ting all eggs in one basket.”

* Financial Constraints:

Business operations rely heavily on bank loans, while
increasing charter capital remains challenging. Fur-
thermore, the companys headquarters at 01 Bui
Quoc Hung street, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra Dist.,
Da Nang City is leased on an annual payment basis,
limiting financial stability and restricting its use as
collateral.

* Risks from Natural Seafood Resources:

The company’s products include not only vannam-
ei shrimp but also naturally harvested seafood. As a
result, SEADANANG faces various risks related to
raw material supply, including dependence on envi-
ronmental conditions, weather, climate, seed quality,
farming methods, seasonality, and wild-catch avail-
ability.

¢ Challenges in Direct Labor Workforce:

The high turnover rate among direct labor workers
remains a common issue in the seafood industry, es-
pecially as commercial and service sectors recover.
The shift of labor from seafood processing to other
industries continues at a significant level, making it

difficult to maintain stable production.
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PLANS AND STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS
™ OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PLAN INDICATORS FOR 2025

Indicator Plan 2025 Plan vs.
2025 2024 Actual (%)
1- Total Revenue Billion VND 733,83 770,00 104,93%
2- Export Turnover Million USD 27,72 29.40 106,06%
3- Depreciation of Fixed Assets Billion VND 11,18 11,50 102,86%
4- Profit Before Tax Billion VND 9,15 9,20 100,55%

BUSINESS PLAN ORIENTATION AND SOLUTIONS FOR 2025

Given the business environment as outlined, the Company’s 2025 business plan will encounter numerous new
challenges. To achieve the established objectives, the Company will focus on implementing the following key
solutions:

* Product Portfolio Adjustment: The Company aims to balance the shrimp-fish product structure at an ap-
proximate 50/50 ratio, with value-added shrimp products accounting for up to 46%. While the majority of cur-
rent customers are long-standing partners, primarily in the Japanese market, the Company will proactively en-

gage in discussions with customers and maximize identified opportunities and competitive advantages.

o
‘_..“*l_ .’ -
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* Production Resource Preparation:
Prioritize the maintenance and servicing of machinery and equipment; consider additional investments in
modern equipment to promptly meet customers” quality requirements;
Maintain a stable workforce through competitive income policies;
Focus on controlling and planning raw material procurement effectively, ensuring a sufficient supply to
support uninterrupted production;
For fish processing, ensure an adequate supply of raw materials for year-round operations; prepare cold
storage systems to accommodate large inventory volumes from customers, aligning with the seasonal na-
ture of each type of raw material.
* Accelerating Digitalization in Management and Operations: The Company will implement digitalization
solutions and apply advanced technology in management to enhance operational efficiency and strengthen its
competitive advantage.
* Continuous Monitoring of Macroeconomic Information:
Regularly update market information and analyze macroeconomic factors impacting business operations.
This will enable the Company to identify practical solutions and promptly adjust its plans and strategies to
align with each development phase.
» Strengthen quality control measures, build and promote the Company’s brand image, and foster corporate
culture to establish a sustainable competitive advantage.
« Continuously track and update changes in laws and regulations across export markets to mitigate risks arising
from policy adjustments.
« Regularly monitor interest rate trends and directives from the State Bank to optimize loan structures and adopt

flexible payment methods with customers, ensuring the best adaptation to financial market conditions.
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-5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOD)

INFORMATION ABOUT THE MEMBERS OF BOD Mr. TRAN HUU HOANG — BOD’s member
As of December 31*, 2024 Ownership ratio of voting shares:
. . . . i . 0
No. Members Position Representative of Vietnam Seaproducts Joint Stock Company : 1.967.538 shares, accounting for 16,40%
of charter capital
1 Mr. Le Vinh Hoa BOD’s Chairman
o Individual ownership: 0 shares
2 Mr. Tran Huu Hoang Member of BOD Positions on the Board of Directors at other companies:
3 Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan Member of BOD o BOD’s member at Phu My Trading - Manufacturing - Service JSC;
« BOD’s member at Viet Nam Fishery Mechanical Shipbuilding JSC;
4 Mr. Pham Truong Giang Member of BOD
o BOD’s member at Nam Can Seaproducts Import Export JSC;
5 Mr. Do Manh Linh Member of BOD « BOD’s member at Ha Long Canned Food JSC;

o BOD’s member at Vietnam Fishery Material JSC.

Mr. LE VINH HOA — BOD’s Chairman
Executive positions at other companies:

Ownership ratio of voting shares: o Head of Investment Portfolio Management at Vietnam Seaproducts JSC

» Representative of Vietnam Seaproducts Joint Stock Company : 2.400.000 shares, accounting for 20% of

charter capital Mr. PHAM TRUONG GIANG — BOD’s member

o Individual ownership: 0 shares
Ownership ratio of voting shares:

Positions on the Board of Directors at other companies:

o Representative ownership: 0 shares
« Vice Chairman at Seafood Joint Stock Company No4;

o Individual ownership: 0 shares
« Chairman at Viet Nam Fishery Mechanical Shipbuilding JSC;

Positions on the Board of Directors at other companies: None
« BOD’s member at Special Aquatic Products JSC.

Executive positions at other companies:
Executive positions at other companies:

o General Director at Dai Cuong Group JSC
» Vice General Director at Vietnam Seaproducts JSC.

Ms. NGUYEN THI HOANG LAN - BOD’s member Mr. DO MANH LINH - BOD’s member

Ownership ratio of voting shares: Ownership ratio of voting shares:

o Representative ownership: 0 shares o Representative ownership: 0 shares

 Individual ownership: 0 shares « Individual ownership: 0 shares

Positions on the Board of Directors at other companies: None Positions on the Board of Directors at other companies: None
Executive positions at other companies: Executive positions at other companies:

 Director at Radio Frequency Communication JSC « Director at VIETSAVVY Law Firm Co., Ltd
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- BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOD)

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SUBCOMMITTEES

None

PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT OF THE BOD FOR THE YEAR

The BOD has overseen and monitored the Board of Management’s performance, promptly addressing any

arising matters within its jurisdiction to ensure optimal conditions for the Board of Management to carry out

its operational responsibilities effectively.

ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ INDEPENDENT MEMBERS AND
SUBCOMMITTEES

None
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED BY BOD

Number of

BOD’s members Position meetings attended Atte::ti:nce Reasons for absence
by BOD
Mr. Le Vinh Hoa BOD’s Chairman 10/10 100%
Mr. Tran Huu Hoang Member of BOD 10/10 100%
Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan | Member of BOD 10/10 100%
Mr. Pham Truong Giang Member of BOD 10/10 100%
Mr. Do Manh Linh Member of BOD 7/10 70% ﬁnggzr;tze(;lzzn
Ms. Do Thi Bich Van Member of BOD 3/10 30% 1}3%%3;32";
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-5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOD)
MEETING AGENDA AND RESULTS

In 2024, the Board of Directors held a total of 10 meetings, including 6 in-person meetings and 4 meetings con-

ducted in the form of collecting written opinions. As a result, 19 resolutions and 3 decisions were issued. The

11

05D/2024/ NQ-HDQT

10/05/2024

Approving the borrowing to execute the
2024 business production plan of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation
from the Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial
Bank for Industry and Trade— Ngu Hanh Son
Branch

5/5

specific agenda of each meeting and the corresponding resolutions issued are as follows:

Resolution/

Decision No.

01/2024/ NQ-HPQT

09/01/2024

Content

Approval of the adjustment for Package
2 (Addition of refrigeration system) and
Package 3 (Tool and equipment washing
machine) in accordance with the Resolution
No. 11/2023/NQ-HDPQT dated November
20, 2023

Approval
rate

4/5

12

05E/2024/ NQ-HDPQT

10/05/2024

Approving the borrowing to execute the
2024 business production plan of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation from
the Vietnam Maritime Commercial Joint
Stock Bank (MSB) — Da Nang Branch

5/5

02A/2024/ NQ-HDQT

23/01/2024

Closing the list of shareholders of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation
entitled to participate in the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders

5/5

13

05F/2024/ NQ-HPQT

10/05/2024

Approving the borrowing to execute the
2024 business production plan of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation from
the Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development — Da Nang Branch

5/5

02B/2024/ NQ-HPQT

23/01/2024

Approval of the wage rate for the year 2024

5/5

14

06/2024/ NQ-HDQT

14/06/2024

Selecting an auditing firm for the 2024 Fi-
nancial Statements of Danang Seaproducts
Import-Export Corporation

5/5

02C/2024/ NQ-HDQT

23/01/2024

Executive directive from the Board of Direc-
tors

5/5

15

07/2024/ NQ-HPQT

01/08/2024

Executive directive from the Board of Direc-
tors

5/5

03/2024/ NQ-HPQT

19/03/2024

Approving the documents submitted to the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

5/5

04A/2024/NQ-HDQT

12/04/2024

Dismissal and appointment of the person in
charge of Corporate governance

5/5

16

08/2024/ NQ-HPQT

30/08/2024

Approval of the proposal to maintain the op-
eration of the branch — Seaproducts Resource
Development Company

5/5

04B/2024/NQ-HDQT

12/04/2024

Executive directive from the Board of Direc-
tors

5/5

05A/2024/ NQ-HDQT

10/05/2024

Approval of the arrangement plan for the
closure of the Seaproduct Resource Devel-
opment Company — a branch of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation

5/5

17

09/2024/ NQ-HPQT

21/10/2024

Executive directive from the Board of Direc-
tors

5/5

18

10A/2024/NQ-HDQT

27/12/2024

Approval of the wage rate for the year 2025

5/5

05B/2024/ NQ-HDQT

10/05/2024

Approving the borrowing to execute the
2024 business production plan of Danang
Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation
from credit institutions

5/5

19

10B/2024/NQ-HPQT

27/12/2024

Executive directive from the Board of Direc-
tors

5/5

20

01/2024/QD-HPQT

23/01/2024

Approval of the wage rate for the year 2024

5/5

10

05C/2024/ NQ-HPQT

10/05/2024

Approving the borrowing to execute the 2024
business production plan of Danang Seaproducts
Import-Export Corporation from the Joint Stock

Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam —
Da Nang Branch

5/5

21

02/2024/Qb-HDQT

12/04/2024

Dismissal of the person in charge of Corpo-
rate governance for the 2022-2027 term

5/5

22

03/2024/Qb-HDPQT

12/04/2024

Appointment of the person in charge of Cor-
porate governance for the 2022-2027 term

5/5
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-5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOD)

THE LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HOLDING CORPO-

RATE GOVERNANCE TRAINING CERTIFICATES

Training courses on corporate governance were involved by members of Board of Directors, the Board of Super-

visors, the Board of Management, other managers and secretaries in accordance with regulations on corporate

governance:

o Ms. Tran Nhu Thien My has been granted a certificate of completion for the Corporate Governance

Training Program for Public Companies, under Certificate No. 44 QTCT 290/QDb-TTNC, dated No-

vember 15, 2013.

=5 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (BOS)
INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISOR (BOS)

As of December 31%, 2024

No. Member Position
1 Mr. Vo Quoc Viet Head of BOS
2 Mr. Vu Van Dong Member
3 Ms. Pham Thi Thuy Hang Member

- List of current members of the BOS:
Head of BOS: Mr. Vo Quoc Viet

*  Ownership of Voting Shares: 0 share
BOS’s Member: Mr. Vu Van Dong

*  Ownership of Voting Shares: 0 share

BOS’s Member: Ms. Pham Thi Thuy Hang

3 1

*  Ownership of Voting Shares: 0 share
= ; a
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THE BOS’S ACTIVITIES

Supervising Board of Directors by Board of Supervisors:

In 2024, the Board of Directors (BOD) fulfilled its duties and functions in compliance with the Company’s Char-
ter and the BOD’s Operational Regulations, directing the implementation of the Company’s business activities in
accordance with the resolutions approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS).

Throughout the year, the BOD convened 10 meetings (including in-person meetings and meetings conducted in
the form of collecting written opinions) to discuss and resolve several key matters, including:

- Approving of the plan for organizing the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (AGM); the
closing of the list of shareholders entitled to attend the 2024 AGM; and documents for the 2024 AGM.

- Approval of the adjustment for Package 2 (Addition of refrigeration system) and Package 3 (Tool and
equipment washing machine) in accordance with the Resolution No. 11/2023/NQ-HDQT dated Novem-
ber 20, 2023, related to the investment project for procuring an IQF belt freezer with a flat stainless steel
plate capacity of 750 kg/h and auxiliary machinery and equipment for the Special Specialties Processing
Factory (Workshop 2 - code DL 10);

- Dismissal and appointment of the person in charge of Corporate governance;

- The borrowing to execute the 2024 business production plan of Danang Seaproducts Import-Export
Corporation from credit institutions;

- Approval of the arrangement plan for the closure of the branch - Seaproduct Resource Development
Company - a subsidiary of Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation;

- Approving the selection of an auditing firm for the 2024 Financial Statements of the Company, based on
the proposal of the BOS;

- Approval of the proposal to maintain the operation of the branch - Seaproducts Resource Development
Company;

- Approving the information related to the wage rate of the Company;

- Approving the information related to executive operation of the Company.
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-5 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (BOS)
THE BOS’S ACTIVITIES

Supervising Board of Management and shareholders by Board of Supervisors:

The Board of Management has promptly implemented and duly executed the Resolutions and Decisions of
the Board of Directors.

The management and execution of business operations have been conducted in compliance with legal regu-
lations and the directives of the Board of Directors.

Financial management and labor management have been conducted by the Board of Management in accor-

dance with prevailing regulations.

The coordination among the Board of Supervisors, the Board of Management, Board of Directors, oth-
er managers and shareholders:

The Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors, and the Board of Management maintained regular com-
munication and coordination, ensuring smooth collaboration in the Company’s business operations and the
fulfillment of tasks assigned by the 2024 General Meeting of Shareholders.

In 2024, the BOS actively participated in all BOD’s meetings, providing recommendations and suggestions
to the BOD and the BOM during these sessions. Throughout the year, the BOS continued to closely monitor and
support the Company by reviewing and offering feedback to the BOD and the BOM to tackle existing issues and
enhance operational efficiency.

All important Resolutions, Decisions and documents issued by the BOD and the BOM are fully sent to the
BOS at the same time and in the same manner as to the BOD members.

The BOS’s right to access information is ensured.

In 2024, no recommendations or requests for examination of the BOD or the BOM were made by share-

holders.
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Number of
o . Attendance  Reasons for
Position meetings
attended rate absence
. Appointed on
0,
Mr. Vo Quoc Viet Head of BOS 3/4 75% 12/04/2004
Mr. Vu Van Dong Member 4/4 100%
Ms. Pham Thi Thuy Hang Member 4/4 100%
Resigned on
0
Mr. Luu Manh Cuong Member 1/4 25% 12/04/2024
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THE BOS’S ACTIVITIES

Key activities of the Board of Supervisors in 2024

In 2024, the BOS convened four meetings to approve the BOS’s Report and Proposal to be submitted to the
2024 AGM,; to select and propose an auditing firm for financial statements for the first half and the full year
of 2024; to elect the Head of the BOS and report on the BOS’s 2024-first-half activities.

The BOS consistently ensures the implementation of its regular activities, including:

- To conduct the role of supervision to the BOD and the BOM in managerial and operational activities and
the implementation of the 2023 and 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders” Resolution, along
with the resolutions and decisions of the BOD.

- To monitor the reasonableness, legality, truthfulness, and prudence of the BOM in business manage-
ment, accounting practices, the statistics and the Financial Statements preparation;

- To supervise the Company’s activities to ensure compliance with current laws, the Company’s Charter,
and the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders;

- To review the procedures for investment, procurement, and disposal of fixed assets undertaken by the
BOD and the BOM;

- To submit the BOS’s 2023 Activities Report and the Proposal for selecting an independent auditing firm
for the 2024 Financial Statements to the 2024 AGM.

- To submit a written proposal to the BOD regarding the selection of an independent auditing firm for the
Company’s 2024 Financial Statements.

- To prepare and submit the BOS’s 2024-first-half activities to the Board of Directors, the BOM, and the
Company’s shareholders.

- To closely coordinate with the BOD and the BOM in supervision activities while maintaining its inde-

pendence in implementing its assigned functions and duties.
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. TRANSACTIONS, REMUNERATION, AND BENEFITS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT, AND
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SALARIES, BONUSES, REMUNERATION, AND BENEFITS
Remuneration for the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors:

The remuneration for the BOD and the BOS in 2024 was disbursed in accordance with the resolution of the 2024
AGM, as approved by the shareholders. The total remuneration paid to the BOD and the BOS in 2024 amounted
to VND 600.000.000 (Six hundred million VND). Details of the remuneration distribution for the BOD and the
BOS in 2024 are presented in the Company’s audited 2024 financial statements, in full compliance with legal

regulations.

Salaries of the Board of Management and Chief Accountant:

Unit: VND
Full name Position 2024 2023
Ms. Tran Nhu Thien My General Director 732.509.000 700.062.700
Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan Vice General Director 595.831.900 564.358.500
Mr. Le Thanh Phuong Chief Accountant 397.899.800 387.003.669

SHARE TRANSACTIONS OF INTERNAL PERSONS:

None

CONTRACT OR TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERNAL PERSONS:

Transactions between the Company and its affiliated persons or between the Company

and its major shareholders, internal persons and affiliated persons:
None

Transaction between internal persons of the Company, affiliated persons of internal per-

sons and the Company’s subsidiaries in which the Company takes controlling power:

None
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ASSESSMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REGULATIONS COMPLIANCE

anang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation strictly complies with legal and internal regulations
on corporate governance. The Company continuously reviews and adopts best corporate gover-
nance practices to align with its operations and enhance efficiency. The Company’s Charter, Internal
Corporate Governance Regulations, BOD’s Operational Regulations, and BOS’s Operational Regulations have
been issued and amended in accordance with prevailing laws, including the Law on Enterprises, the Law on Se-

curities, Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP, Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC, and other relevant regulations.
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“®» FINANCIAL STATEMENT

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

MANAGEMENT'S REFORT
Management of Danang Seaproducts Import — Export Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “the Company™)
hereby presents its report and the accompanying audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 December 2024,

Members of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Committee and Management during the year and on the

date of this report include:
Board of Directors

Full name
Mr. Le Vinh Hoa

Mr. Do Manh Linh

Mr. Tran Huu Hoang

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan
Mr. Pham Truong Giang
Ms. Do Thi Bich Van

Supervisory Committee

Full narm

Mr. Vo Quoc Viel

Mr. Vu Van Dong

Ms. Pham Thi Thuy Hang

Mr. Luu Manh Cuong

Management

Full name
Ms. Tran Nhu Thian My

Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan
Mr Le Thanh Phuong

Position

Chairparson

Member (Appointed an 12 April 2024)
Member

Member

Member

Member (Dismissed on 12 April 2024)

Position

Head (Appointed on 12 April 2024)
Member

Member (Appointed on 12 April 2024)
Head (Disrmissed on 12 April 2024)
Member (Dismissed on 12 April 2024)

Position
General Director
Deputy General Director
Chief Accountant

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Company during the year and at the date of this report is Ms. Tran Nhu Thien
My, General Director,

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT

The Company's management s responsible for preparing the financial statements of each period which give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and the resulls of its operations and its cash
flows. In preparing these financial statements, management is required to:

=  Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

=  Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

=  State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any departures that need
to be disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

=  Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the Company will continue in business; and

. Design and implement the internal control system effectively for a fair preparation and presentation of
the financial statements so as to mitigate error or fraud.

Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are Kepl, which disclose, with
reasonable accuracy at any time, lhe financial position of the Company and ensure that the financial
statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and
the statutory requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements.
Management is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detlection of fraud and other irregularities.
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DANAMNG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Management confirm that the Company has complied with the above requiremenls in preparing these
financial statements.

AUDITOR

The accompanying financial statements were audited by ECOVIS AFA VIETNAM Auditing — Appraisal and
Consulting Company Limited (Head office: No. 142 Xo Viet Nghe Tinh Street, Hoa Cuong Nam Ward, Hai
Chau District, Danang City, Vietnam; Telephone: (84) 0236.363.3333; Fax: (84) 0236.363.3338, Website:
www.ecovis.comivietnam/faudit),

STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT

In management's opinion, except for the matters discussed in the accompanying auditor's report, the
accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2024 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the financial year then ended in
accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the
statutory requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

Tran Nhu Thien My
General Director
Danang City, 05 March 2025
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& e £M YOAN ~ THAM DINH GIA
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: st 142 Xo Viet Nghe Tinh St., Hoa Cvong Nom Waord, Hai Chay Dist., Danong City, Vielnam INDEP ,
AFA VIETNAM Tol: +84 236 363 3333 | Fex: +84 236 363 3338 | Email: info@ecovis.com.vn NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the "Baslis for Qualified Opinion™ paragraph,
the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as
at 31 December 2024, and of the results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the financial year
MNo: 38/2025/BCKT-E.AFA then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Vietnamese Corporate Accounting
and_rels L legislation as to the preparation and presentation of financial statements
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

THH
To: Shareholders 4 lt;Hn‘ll":.:"L'u.
Board of Directors and Management T“::n} v

DAMANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION

Report on the financial statements

‘ | _ TR
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Danang Seaproducts Import — Export 3 Audit Dlrant:r L) :ﬂgph:;m My Hao

Corporation (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) prepared on 05 March 2025 as set out from page 5 1o Auidit Praciice. Raaistraticn C - i ’ : . iR :
page 51, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2024, and the income statement, and cash- L 2293_2523_;30_?@5 N ARt gﬂ_g&gﬁt_ﬁgi&:glﬁtratlun Certificate:

e

flow statement for the financial year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements,

Authorized pa
Management's Responsibility i person

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in ESI%‘:,:;S;;AD\QEE;‘;%';;;“IM Appraisal and Consuiting Company Limited -
accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, and Vietnamese Corporate Accounting Systern and :

relevant legislation as to the preparation and presentation of financial statements and for such internal

control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of the financial

statermnents that are free from material misstaternant, whether due to fraud or error,

Responsibility Auditor's

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentalion of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As disclosed in Note 4.2 of the financial statements, the auditor was unable to obtain the financial statements
or relevant financial information of the Assecciate Company, New City Seadanang Investment Joint Stock
Company, and no alternative procedures could be performed. As of 31 December, 2024, the original cost of
this associate investment was VND 18,365,570,000. Due to this limitation, we could not assess the provision
for long-term financial impairment as required, Consequently, due to the audit scope limilation, we are
unable to express an audit opinion on the impact of this investment on other items in the financial
statements.

Qualified Opinion
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam

Form B 01 —= DN

{Issued under Circular Mo. 200/2014/TT-BTC

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

dated 22 December 2014 by Ministry of Finance)

Form B 01 - DN

(Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
As at 31 December 2024

dated 22 December 2014 by Ministry of Finance)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Da Nang Cily, 05 March 2025

Moy Unit: VND
As at As at As at 'k at
MEaEES CInlS [ Hotas 31 Des. 2024 01 Jan. 2024 RESOURCES Code [Notes 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
A CURRENT ASSETS 100 318,932,378,271 300,073,897,083 C. LIABILITIES a00 278,643,500,803 268,148,608,091
5 SO ahg st MRl o] 27,624,800,204;  24,773,347,109 I. Current liabilities 310 272,247,788,111| 259,521,712,678
y ca“ s 1: - I?rigﬂrm 7,973 1“-23?*5“4-552 1. Trade payables 311 | 411 4,631,888,694|  8,522534,454
4 ash equivalen A61,182,231 10,485,802 45 s Advances from cuslomers 312 412 40,777,829 2.194,633,974
Il. Current financial investments 120 s . 3. Taxes and amounts payable to the state budget| 313 | 4.13 817,519,971 10,480,260
lll. Current account receivables 130 64,359,741,949|  62,725,327,701 4. Payables to employees 314 | 4.14 12,409,150,714 10,290,358,228
1. Trade receivables 131 4.3 150,937,776,682| 153,668,665,023 5. Accrued expenses 315 | 415 2,464,212 660 1,655,647 .259
2. Advances to suppliers 132 | 4.4 3,650,905,253 3,274,278,942 6. Current unearned revenue 318 | 416 340,556,000| 160,000,000]
3. Other current receivables 136 | 4.5 1,173,432,013 1,391,319,883 7.  Other current payables 319 | 417 3,371,820,333 30,747.705,757
4. Provision for doubtful debts 137 | 4.8 (91,402,371,809)| (95,608,936,147) Current loans and obligations under finance
8. leases 320 | 4.18 247,691,831,592| 205,327,732,120
IV. Inventories 140 222,310,651,960| 207,297,980,029 9 B
; Sty ity ; onus and welfare fund 322 480,030,318 512,620,628
1.  Inventories 141 4.7 222.310,651,960| 207,297,980,029 2
2. Provision for decline in value of inventories 149 L . Il. Non-current liabilities 330 6,395,712,692 8,626,895,413
1. Mon-current trade payable 331 s -
V. Other current assets 150 4,437,184,158 5,277,242,244 ool
MNon-current loans and obligations under
1. Current prepayments 151 | 4.10 2.344 583,679 2,806,883,149| 5 ianss fesses 338 | 4.18 6.995 712 692 8 626 895 413
2. Value added tax deductible 152 2.081,251,590 2,349,257,663 v, £, 26,852,
3. Taxand other receivables from the state budget| 153 | 4.13 1,348,889 121,101,432 D. OWNER'S EQUITY 400 132,185,637,789| 123,836,780,417
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 91,896,760,321 91,911,491,425 I. Equity 410 | 4.19 132,185,637,789| 123,836,780,417
NSRS E Rt sEeRE st ablas 210 ) 1. Owner's contributed capital 411 120,000,000,000| 120,000,000,000
; I Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 411a 120,000,000,000| 120,000,000,000
Il. Fixed assets 220 68,878,578,433 69,924,313,985 Preference shares 411b - -
1.  Tangible fixed assets 221 | 48 65,934,228,394 66,918,797,282 2. Share premiums 412 (101,650,000) (101,650,000)
Cost 222 272,479,543 429 262,343 ,665,929 3. Investment and development fund 418 11,388,233,760 11,388,233,760
Accumulated depreciation 223 (206,545,315,035)| (195,424,868,647) 4. Retained earnings 421 899,054,029  (7,449,803,343)
2. Intangible fixed assets 227 | 4.9 2,944, 350,039 3,005,516,703 Beginning accumulated retained earnings 421a (7.440,803,343)|  (8,167,742,155)
Cost 228 5,391,374,111 5,391,374 111 Retained earnings of the current year 421b 8,348 857 372 717,938,812
Accumulated amortisation 229 (2,447,024,072)] (2,385,857 408) Il. Other capital and funds 430 - o
Hl. Investment property 230 - -
TG O SUTTRINE Be SR A progress e i . TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 410,829,138,592|  391,985,388,508
V. Non-current financial investments 250 | 4.2 21,987,177,440|  21,987,177,440 A7 0a00 10073
1. Investmenis in associates, joinl-ventures 252 18,365,570,000 18,365,570,000 x:f q/ “clng v - f}\
2. Investment in other enlities 253 2,121,607 440 2,121,607 440 ,rr,-“_\'_.*_; O8 Prady SN
3. Held to maturity investments 255 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 i LIL'M NHAR i
Lo s Tdy ui
VI. Other non-current assets 260 1,031,004,448 - "\’ \ Mty T}-‘[T::‘“ W
1. Mon-current prepayments 261 | 4.10 1,031,004,448 = oo ;;i.\_‘: —_—
2. Other non-current assets 268 - - R TR —
Tran Nhu Thien My Le Thanh Phuong Nguyen Thi Viet
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200) 270 410,829,138,592|  391,985,388,508 General Director Chief Accountant Preparer

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam
Form B 02 —-DN
{Issued under Circular No, 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 by Ministry of Finance)

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam N
Form B 03 — DN
(Issued under Circular Mo. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 by Ministry of Finance)

INCOME STATEMENT

: : CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

(Direct method)
Unit: WND For the financial year ended 31 December 2024
Unit: VND
ITEMS Code |Notes Yoar 2024 Year 2023
1. Revenue 01 | 51 | 725504205728 753,373,906,248 ITEMS Ceode [Notas Year 2024 Year 2023
2. Deductions 02 | 62 188,823,328|  1,579,365,704 I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Cash receipts from customers 01 733,778,687,890] 769,198,428.452
3. Netrevenue 10 725,315,2382,400| 751,794,540,544 2. Cash paid to suppliers 02 (629,256,649,821)| (581,942,128,522)
3. Cash paid to employees 03 {104,699,805,843)| (103,955720,855)
4, 11 532 655,920,532 658 685407 366,202
Cost of sales 4. Interest paid 04 (13,911,178,043)|  (16,381,544,0186)
5. Gross profit 20 69,394 849 742 66,387,174,342 5 Other cash inflows from operating activilies 06 25,440,817 ,206 47,168,598 429
6. Finance ifcomo 21 5.4 7 955 900 991 9 119 200 059 6 Other cash outflows from operating activities o7 (39,363,351,733) (90,864 ,439,115)
7. Finance expense 22 | 55 17,006,952,260|  20,241,630,715 Net cash from operating activities 20 (28,011,480,344)]  23,225,184,375
OFf which, interest expense 23 13, 701,377,359 16,139,685 256 Il. CASH I:_LUWE FROM IN‘TJ'ESTING ACTMTIES
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assets and
Selling expense 25 5.6 15,243,799,015 15,804, 762,990] other long-term assels 21 {9,660,225,875) (6,221,385,056)
General and administrative expense 26 | 57 35,941,804,255  38,624,328,895 2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and
other long-term assels 22 - 1,435,320,809
10. Operating profit/(loss) 30 8,457,595,203 735,651,801 3. Loans to other entities and payments for
11. Other income 31 58 1 066 477 GE5 1.334.303.755 purchase of debt instruments of other entities 23 - (1,500,000,000)
' i A SR 4. Repayments from borrowers and proceeds
12. Other expense 3z 5.9 371,393 418 1,352 016,744 from sales of debls instruments of other entilies 24 - 500,000,000
13. Net other incomef(ioss) 40 695,084,247 (17,712,989) 5 Interest and dividends received 27 612,656,825 784 159,298
14. Accounting profit/(loss) before taxation 50 9,152,679,450 717,938,812 Net cash from investing activities 30 (9,047,569,050) (5,001,904,951)
15. Current corporate income tax expense 51 | 510 803,822,078 - Hl, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1 Proceeds from borrowings 33 6.1 721,181,339,001 670,547 095,008
16. Deferred corporate income tax expense 52 = ~ 2 Repayment of borrowings 34 6.2 | (681,048,422 250) (686,922,262 678)
17. Net profit(loss) after taxation 60 8,348,857,372 717,938,812 3 Dividends paid 36 (54,243,535 (46,597,500)
18. Basic earnings per share 70 |4.19.5 696 80 Met cash from financing activities 40 40,078,673,216 (16,421,765,170)
19_Dilsted eamings per share 71 4.19.6 BO6 60| NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH 50 3,019,623,822 1,799,524,252
',-:,Elcljﬂﬂ‘-‘iﬁa}‘:- Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of year | 60 24,773,347,109 22.974,393,717
fay SONaTY f\ Impact of exchange rate fluctuation 61 31,820,273 (570,860)
f e C!S PA : p g
e . ;'r h ,:..,'-.I CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF
fe . k g b (EAR. 70 27,824,800,204|  24,773,347,109
-.f.“:_"\{.{‘l\” THUNY - .;:‘:Eﬂ‘- g;_y}‘&‘w.\
N\ e VOS2 TR
il — {3 céruls \p
Tran Nhu Thien My uong Nguyen Thi Viet A
General Director Chief Accountant Preparer L
Da Nang City, 05 March 2025 e
Tran Nhu Thien My @ Thanh Phuong Nguyen Thi Viet
General Director Chief Accountant Preparer
Da Nang City, 05 March 2025
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemeants 7
The accompanying noles are an integral pant of these financial stalements 8
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Form B 09 - DN
(Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 by Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CORPORATE INFORMATION
Structure of ownership
Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") was
established based on the equitization of the State — owned enterprise in accordance with Decision No.
T74/QD-BTS dated 28 September 2008, issued by the Minister of Fisheries. The Company is an
indepandent accounting entity, conducting production and business activities under Business
Registralion Certificate No. 0400100778 dated 14 December 2006, issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Da Nang City. Since its establishment, the Company has amended its
Business Registration Certificate 20 times, with the with the latest one dated 30 November 2023,
On 16 March 2010, the Hanoi Stock Exchange approved the trading of the Company's shares on
Upcom under the ticker symbeol SPD. On 22 April 2010, the Company held its first trading session on
Upcom.
The charler capital as stipulated in the Business Registration Certificate is VND 120,000,000,000.

The Company's registered head office is at No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District,
Da Mang City, Vietnam.

The number of employees as at 31 December 2024 was 248 (31 December 2023; 991)
Business field

Trading, production, and processing of seafood,

Operating industry and principal activities

Under the Business Registration Cerlificate, the Company's business activities comprise:

Processing and preserving of fisheries and fishery products: Procassing fisheries for export,

Non = specialized wholesale trade;

Warehousing and storage: Warehousing and storage of goods in refrigerated warehouse.
Warehousing and storage of goods in other warehouses;

Activities auxiliary to financial service activities n.c.c;

Manufacture of feeds for catlle, poultry and aquatic animal;

Trading of own or rental property and land use rights: Real estate trading; Warehouse leasing;

House and office leasing;
=  Trading in other goods and fields permitted by law...
Mormal operating cycle
The Company's normal operating cycle is carried out for a time period of 12 months.

The Company's structure

As at 31 December 2024, the Company's associates and dependent units were as follows:
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1.6.

2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

2.4,

3.1,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Voting Per cent Per cent
Name Address rights capital interest
Associates:
Mew City SeaDanang 31 Mgu Hanh Son, My An
Investment Joint Stock Ward, Ngu Hanh Son 23.44% 23.44% 23.44%
Company District, Da Mang City

The Company's dependent units as at 31 December 2024 were as follows:

Name ~_Address

Tho Quang Seafood Processing and Danang Industrial Park - Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra,
Export Company Danang

Seaproduct Resources Development Lot 7A - Dien Mam Dien Mgoc Industrial Park - Quang
Company Nam

Statement of Comparability of Information in Financial statements

The comparative figures are those of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2023.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Accounting standards, accounting system

The accompanying financial statements, expressed in Vietnamese Dong ("VND"), are prepared in
accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and
prevailing accounting regulations in Vietnam.

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted
in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Forms of accounting records

The form of accounting records applied in the Company is the General Journal,

Financial year

The Company's financial year is from 01 January to 31 December,

Reporting and functional currency

The Company maintains its accounting records in YND.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded, on initial recognition, in the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the spol exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency at the dale of the transaction. The exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise. At the end of the
reporting year, monetary items excluding advances to suppliers, prepaid expenses, and unearned
revenues, which are denominated in foreign currency, are reported using the closing rate and resultant

exchange differences resulting from the reporting after offset are recognised in profit or loss in the
year in which they arise.
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3.2,

3.3

3.4,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that impact the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities, contingent assets and liabilities reported
in the notes as well as revenues and expenses for the financial year ended 31 December 2024
Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of all relevant information
available at the date when the financial statements are prepared, this does not prevent actual figures
differing from eslimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank, cash in ftransit and current
investments for a period not exceeding 3 months or highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Financial investments

Held to maturity investments

Held to maturity investments comprise held to maturity investments to earn periodical profits and other
heltd to maturity investments.

If there is any certain evidence that part or all the investments are irrecoverable, impairment losses are
recognised as a finance expense in the current year.

Equity investments in other entities
Investments in associates

Investments are classified as investments in associates when the Company directly or indirectly holds
from 20% to under 50% of the voting shares of the investee without any other agreement,

Investiments in associates are accounted for under the equity method. Under the equity method, on
initial recognition the investment in an associate is recognised at cost. In case of investments of non-
rmonetary assets, the cost of invesiments is recognised at the fair values of the assets as incurred,

Dividends for the period after the acquisition date are recognised as finance income when the
shareholder's right to receive payment is established.

Other investments

Investments classified as other invesiments are investments other than investments in subsidiaries,
investments in associates or investments on joint ventures.

Other investments are accounted for under the cost method which comprise purchase prices plus (+)
acquisition related costs (if any). In case of investments of non-monetary assets, the cost of
investments is recognised at the fair values of the assets as incurred.

Dividends for the period after the acquisition date are recognised as finance income when the
shareholder's right to receive payment is established,

Recognition principles of provision for investment impairment loss

Provision for investmeant impairment loss is made when there is any certain evidence that there will be
an impairment in the value of these investments at the reporting date.

The difference between the required balance and the existing balance of provision for investment
impairment loss is recognised as financial expenses in the income statement.

11

102 ANNUAL REPORT 2024

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Account receivables
Recognition method

Account receivables are stated at the carrying amounts of trade receivables and other receivables
less provisions for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubtful debits

As of the date of preparing the financial statements, provision for doubtful debt is recognised for past-
due accounts receivable and for accounts receivable where circumstances indicate that they might not
be recoverable when due at the level as guided in prevailing regulations. The determination of the
overdue period of a doubtful receivable to be provisioned is based on the principal repayment period
according to the original sale contract, excluding the debt extension between the parties.

The difference between the required balance and the existing balance of provision for doubtful deblts is
recorded as a general and administrative expense in the income statement.

Inventories

fnventory measuremant

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

The costs of inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase, cosls of conversion, and other costs
incurred in bringing inventories to their present location and condition. The cost of work in progress
and finished goods includes materials, direct labour and attributable production overheads based on
normail levels of aclivity.

The costs of purchase of inventories comprise the purchase price, non-reimbursable taxes and duties,
and transport, handling and other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of inventories. Trade
discounts and sales rebates on substandard and obsolete goods purchased are deducted from the
cosls of purchase.

Met realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Method of accounting for inventories

Inventories are measured using the first-in, first-out method and are recorded under the perpetual
inventory method.

Provision for decline in value of inventories

As of the date of preparing the financial statements, provision is recognised for obsolete, slow-moving
and defective inventory items and an excess of the cost of inventories over their net realisable value.

The difference between the required balance and the existing balance of the provision for a decline in
value of inventeries is included in cost of sales in the income statement.

Inventories are written down to net realizable value item by item. For services being rendered,
provision is made in respect of each service for which a separate selling price is charged.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are measured al cost less accumulated depreciation.

12
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3.8,

3.9.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Tangible fixed asset recognition
Tangible fixed assets are initially recognised at their cost. The cost of purchased tangible fixed assets
comprises the purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their present
location and working condition for their intended use. Accessories added to fixed assets when
purchased are recognised separately at their fair values and deducted from the historical cost of the
respective tangible fixed assets.

The costs of tangible fixed assets constructed by contractors are the finalised costs of the
construction, other directly related expenses and the registration fee (if any}.

Depreciation and amortisation

The costs of fixed asseis are depreciated on a [straight-line/ reducing-balance/ units-of-production
depreciation] method over their estimated useful lives.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Yea
=  Buildings, structures 05 - 25 years
Machinery and equipment 03 - 12 years
Motor vehicles 06 - 07 years
= Office equipment 03 - 06 years

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation,
intangible fixed asset recognition

The cost of an intangible fixed asset comprises the total amount of expense incurred by the Company
to acquire an asset at the time the asset is put into operation for its intended use.

Accounting principles for intangible fixed assets

Land use nghls

Land use rights are stated at their costs less accumulated amortisation including:

= Land use right value of the land area in Ward 6, District 8, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, area 3078
m?,

= Land use right value ay No. 261-263 Phan Chau Trinh Street, Phuoc Ninh ward, Hai Chau district,
Da Nang, Vietnam, area 301.2 m?,

= Land use right value at 166 Mguyen Cong Tru Street, District 1, Ho Chi Minh Cily, Vietnam, area
290.45mz,

The land use right is amortised using the straight-line method over the period of the right to use the
land.

Indefinite land use rights are not amortised
Leases
Operating leases

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

13
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3.10.

311

312,

3.13.

314

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Leases
Operating leases

Assets subject to operaling leases are recognised in the balance sheet according to the Company’s
asset classification pattern,

Initial direct costs to generate income from operating leases are recognised as expenses in the year
as incurred or amortised over the lease term. Lease income from operating leases is recognised in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term regardless of payment methods,

Depreciation of assets subject to operating leases is consistent with the depreciation policy of the
lessor applicable to similar assets.

Construction in progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for
purposes not yel determined, are carried at cost. Cost includes professional fees, and for qualifying
assels, borrowing costs dealt with in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assels are ready
for their intended use.

Prepayments

Prepayments are classified as current and non-current based on their original term. Prepaymenls
mainly comprise costs of tools and supplies and land rentals, etc., which are amortised over the period
for which they are paid or the period in which economic benefits are generated in relation to these
expenses,

The following expenses are recognised as prepayments and amartised to the income stalement:

Prepaid land, infrastructure and fixed asset rentals are amortised over the period of lease,
Tools and supplies are amortised to the income statement over 01 to 03 years,

= Other prepaid expenses: Based on the nature and level of expenses, the Company selects
appropriate allocation methods and criteria over the period during which economic benefits are
expected to be generated.

Liabilities

Liabilities are classified into trade payables, intra-company payables and other payables based on the
following rules: Trade payables represent those arising from purchase and sale related transactions of
goods, services or assets and the seller is independent of the buyer, intra-company payables
represent those between the enlily and its dependent accounting units having no legal status; the
remaining payables are classified as other payables.

Liabilities are also classified according to the maturity date, the remaining term from the date of the
financial statements, original currency, and each creditor.

Liabilities are recognised at no less than the payment obligation.

Borrowing costs

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or proeduction of qualifying assets,
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are

capitalised as part of the cost of those assets until the assets are put into use or sale.

Investment income earned on temporary investment of borrowings is deducted from the cost of the
respective assets.

14
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3.15.

3.16.

3.47.

3.18.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
All other borrowing cosls are recognised as an expense in the income statement when incurred.
Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses represent expenses that will be paid in the future for goods or services received bul
not yet paid due to lack of invoices or accounting documents. These expenses are recognised as
operating expenses of the reporting year.
Unearned revenues

Unearned revenues include advanced payments for one or more accounting periods for asset leasing.

Unearned revenues are periodically determined and transferred into revenues according to the lease
term.

Owners' equity

The owners' contributed equity

The owners' contributed equity is recognised when contributed.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a liability at the date of declaring dividends.

Reserves

Reserves are created at certain percentages of profit after tax as prescribed in the Company’s charter.
Share premiums

Share premiums are recognised as the difference between the issue price and the par value of
shares, and the difference between the re-purchase price and the re-issue price of treasury shares.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a liability at the date of declaring dividends

Retained earnings

Met profit after income tax can be distributed to shareholders after the distribution is approved the
General annual meeting of shareholders and reserves are created in accordance with the Company's
Charter and legal regulations in Vietnam.

Revenue and other income

Revenue from selling goods

Revenue from selling goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
In most cases, revenue is recognised when transferring the risks and rewards of ownership to the
buyer.

Revenue involving the rendering of services

Revenue of a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of this
transaction can be estimated reliably. When a transaction involving the rendering of services Is

attributable to several periods, each period's revenue is recognised by reference to the stage of
completion at the end of the reporting period.
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3.19.

3.20.

3.21.

3.22,

3.23.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interast rate applicabla,

Deductions
Deductions include trade discounts, allowances and sale returns.

Deductions arising in the reporting year from consumption of products, goods and services are
recognised as decreases in revenue in that year; Deductions arising after the end of the reporting year
but prior to issuing the financial statements for the reporting year are recognised as decreases in
revenue of the reporting year; Deductions arising after the end of the reporting year and after issuing
the financial statements for the reporting year are recognised as decreases in revenue of the nexl
year,

Cost of sales

Cost of sales and services provided represents total costs of finished products, goods, services,
investment properties or manufacturing costs of construction products (for construction entities) which
are sold in the year in accordance with the matching principle. Abnormal amounts of production cosls
of inventories are recognised immediately in cost of sales.

Finance expense

Finance expenses represent all expenses incurred in the reporting year which mainly include
borrowing costs and losses from exchange rales.

Selling expense and general and administrative expense

Selling expenses represent expenses incurred during the process of selling products, goods and
rendering services, which include expenses relating to product exhibition, advertisement, sales
commissions, product warranty (except for construction activities), storage, packaging and shipping
ete.

General and administrative expenses represant common expenses, which include payroll costs for
office employees’ (salaries, wages, allowances, etc.); social insurance, health insurance, trade union
fees and unemployment insurance; stationery expenses, material expenses, depreciation expenses of
fixed assets used for administration activities; land rental, license lax; provision for doubtful debts;
utility services (electricity expenses, water expenses, phone, fax, warranty expenses, etc.), sundry
expenses (entertainment, customer conference, ele.).

Taxation

Corporate income tax

Current corporate income lax expense

Current corporate tax expense is determined on the basis of taxable income and the rate of corporate
income tax (CIT) of the current year:

= Apply a tax rate of 15% on income from processing in the seafood sector.
=  Apply a tax rate of 20% on other income.

Value added tax

The goods sold and services rendered by the Company are subject to value added tax at the following
rates:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Exporting seafood: 0% 4.

Domestic seafood sales: 5%
*  Buying and selling materials and renting warehouses: 10%. The company is entitled to apply the
VAT rate of 8% from 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024 according to the provisions of Decree

4.1.1, Cash and cash equivalents

No. 94/2023/ND-CP dated 28 December 2023 and Decree No. 72/2024/ND-CP dated 30 June As at As at
2024 of the Government Foreign 31 Dec. 2024 Foreign 01 Jan. 2024

*  Other services: 10% currencies VND  currencies VND
it Cash in hand 164,511,699 240,164,185
Cther actlivities are subject to the tax rates as stipulated by law. + VIND 164,511,689 240,154,185
Cash at banks 16,199,106,274 14,047,390,468

The tax reports of the Company will be inspected by the Tax Department. Application of the laws and + VND 5,499,016,438 2,078,273 569
regulations on tax to different transactions can be interpreted by many ways, therefore, the tax + UsD 423 462.47#  10,700,089,836 497,090.97 # 11,968,116,899

amounts presented in the financial statements can be amended in accordance with the Tax

Department’s final assessment for the Company. Fix - term deposits

under 3 months 11,461,182,231 10,485 802 456

3.24. Earnings per share

Total 27,824,800,204 24,773,347 ,109

ol B P

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
(after adjusted for bonus and welfare funds), by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year, excluding ordinary shares bought back by the Company and held as :
treasury shares. s A term deposit of YND 10,711,182,231 is pledged under Term Deposit Pledge Contract No. Al

185/2022VCB-DN dated 31 Oclober 2022, between Danang Seaproducts Import - Export
Corporation and Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam — Da Nang
Branch.

s A term deposit of VND 750,000,000 is pledged under Term Deposit Pledge Contract No.
01/2024/HDBD/NHC T486-SEA dated 23 April 2024, between Danang Seaproducts Import -
Export Corporation and Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade — Ngu
Hanh Son Branch.

The details of the term deposit contract are as follows:

v
= 5

3.25. Diluted earnings per share

Wal S

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
{after adjusted for bonus and welfare funds), by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year and total ordinary shares that would be issued on the canversion,
excluding ordinary shares bought back by the Company and held as treasury shares.

3.26. Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in producing or
providing related products or services (business segment), or in producing or providing products or
services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks
and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

4.1.2. Financial investments
Held to maturity investments are analysed as follows:

As at 31 Dec. 2024 As at 01 Jan. 2024

3.27. Related parties VND VND
) Ee i s : o Cost Carrying Cost Carrying
Related parties are individuals or entities that have the ability, directly or indirectly through one or Al arviait
more intermediaries, to control the Company or are controlled by, or are subject to common control
with the Company. Associates, individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voling power Non-current:
of the Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management persoennel, Bonds 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000  1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000
including directors and officers of the Company and close family members or associates of such
individuals are also considered to be related parties. Total 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000
The company holds 15,000 bonds with a par value of VND 100,000 each, issued by Vielnam Joint
Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade — Ngu Hanh Son Branch. The bonds have a 10-year
term with an interest rate equal to the reference rate + 0.8% per year and were approved for purchase
on 20 July 2023,
The bonds are secured under the Pledge Agreement for Valuable Papers No.
01/2023/HDBD/NHC T486-SEA dated 28 July 2023, between Danang Seaproducts Import - Export
Corporation and the Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade — Ngu Hanh Son
Branch
17 - o 18
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT = EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: Mo. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION
_Address: No. 01 Bui Quoe Hung, The Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.1.3. Trade receivables 4.1.6. Doubtful debts

Kyokuyo Co. Ltd
Marubeni Seafoods Corporation

As at As at 31 Dec. 2024 As at 01 Jan. 2024 i
VND Recoverable Recoverable |
Cosl amaount Cost amaount

13.455,150,482
10,949,995,146

Marubeni Corporalion 3,732,164,715 21,681,918,652 Owerdue trade

Maruha Nichiro Corporation 16,926,539,191 20,481,236,776 receivables or overdue

AGR Investment Joint Stock Company 22 859,725,042 22,869 725,042 amounts loaned and

Duc Quan Investment and Development Joint Stock other receivables not

Company 19,180,435,650 19,180,435,650 yet due but uncollectible 1,402 371,999 - 95,608,935,147 -

Inox Hoa Binh Joint Stock Company

31,820,416,195

31,820,416,195

95,608,936,147

Others 32,013,341,261 a7 644 832,808 Total 91,402,371,999 -
Total 150,937,776,682 153,668,665,023 Management assessed the ability to recover the overdue receivables as low because these debts
have existed for a long time and have not been recovered.
4.1.4. Advances to suppliers
As at As at
31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
VND VND
Sabri Food Products Private 3,163,445 280
MHL Construction Investment Company Limited 184,848,000 429,308,655
Seatecco Corporation - GEB0, 700,000
MSC Vietnam Company Limited 264,000,000
Anh Phat Company Limited - 1,667,525,000
Others 302,511,973 362,747 387
Total 3,650,905,253 3.2?4,2?_3,__9_-!-‘_2'

4.1.5. Other current receivables

As at 31 Dec. 2024

As at 01 Jan. 2024

VND YND

Value Provision Value Provision
Deposits 216,200,000 - 47,200,000 -
LIPAS LC Margin Deposit 87,006,767 - 510,850,620 -
Advances to employees 52,408,331 - 86,516,994 -
Insurance Receivables 524,065 426 - 420,433,368 -
Accrued interest 34 387 157 - 104,106,898 -
Other receivables 249,364,202 - 222,111,992 -
Total 1,173,432,013 - 1,381,319,883 -

21 22
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION

i Lt

g, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hun

£e

4.1.7. Inventories

As at 01 Jan. 2024
VND

As at 31 Dec. 2024
VND

Provision

Cost

Provision

Cost

"N T [
0 M~ O L (=3
sﬁ?m o™
e = S
2%91 (=]
P & 0D [==]
L= R o
~B888 | &
[

2 =

— o™
" [
ﬁmmm 2
LR = @
P= o0 b g
?U?% 0
e u 9
Geae |=
Cw@m |m
¢ 3 &

] ™~
£
§588
ESEB

o
aMn.m
ma...lh
852 B
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Inventories pledged as security for liabilities at the year-end amounted to VND 214,698,379,093,

There are no slow-moving and obsolescent inventories at the year-end,
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“®» FINANCIAL STATEMENT

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
_Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

u —
E g ﬁ % = b & § R NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
g5 |%| 23 |5 9§ .
3] @ =] g <l & 4.1.9. Intangible fixed assets
29 | & g | & & &
= E ar | 8 8| @ Land use Computer
N . = Items rights software Total
VND VND VND
@ 20 =] =] = @ | = Z Cost.
& gs % 3 % = | & :‘,’: ﬁ % As at 01 Jan. 2024 5,062,374,111 329,000,000 5,391,374,111
=] o
o 2 £ % o §_ % 33 @ Purchase ; : ¥
g 2 |8 8% |g {EF
= = - iy @ As at 31 Dec. 2024 5,062,374,111 329,000,000 5,391,374,111
gm Accumulated amortisation:
2 As at 01 Jan. 2024 2,201,899,071 183,958,337 2,385,857 408
520 P 0 38 |8 5 § g Amortisation - 61,166,664 61,166,664
= 54 © 8 ~a | S | al 3
T = = k 88 |z gl & o
5 o = - oo | S| @ 3 8O As at 31 Dec. 2024 2,201,899,071 245,125,001 2,447,024,072
£ ’ 23 (& g8 = g
= > o o g8 ~ Net book value:
3 Z 8 As at 01 Jan. 2024 2,860,475,040 145,041,663 3,005,516,703
= ~
2 g As at 31 Dec. 2024 2,860,475,040 83,874,999 2,944,350,039
= - 0
& o £ E 2 88 |8 8a | W B é_ 8 3 The amount of year-end net book value of intangible fixed assets totalling VND 2,860,475,040 was
2 E s § E ﬁ é 8 § ﬁ E g B pledged/mortgaged as loan security.
= = 3 e - o - H B =
= o E g =8 E 3= - =l 2 % ‘(g! The historical cost of intangible fixed assets fully depreciated but still in use totalled VND
S| = 5 s |¢| < |9 SHgl = 3 2,201,899,071
= iod =) w = - Il e @ ,201,898,071.
g g = =T | ¥ o 2 " 2 S
2 E "E £ 4.1.10. Prepayments
= = =
m = 2 = &
= n = O As at As at
at] w . o o = i
E v = % E £ g g g:“"; § = g. ﬁ E EEJ 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
=2 o B 8 2 g %8 |3 gE - & = VND VND
£o o 2E g |3 $d |z =gl & g F
o+ E @ %@ E ﬁ § o a g{ g_ ﬁ =3 a Current:
&5 o =1 =1 g |2 clesl =2 o Maintenance and repair expense - 163,120,900
@Al E ? = 3 Tools and consumable expenditure 13,050,003 139,882,336
g 2 & 5 LIC Upas deposil service fee : 145,679,767
E = g 8 2 Others 2,331,533,676 2,358,200,146
o & 2 o £
>
w :::!; E 9 § Total 2,344,583,679 2,806,883,149
2 § & &
[ g = T =@ 3 As at As at
z £ g = T £ 9 31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
s 2 b 3 8 & +3 § 3 = VND VND
lu—, o o §§ o o S 9 ‘o
= § & &l o o5 & b I o B E
ao = : ﬂ EE 2 g 2 u"'; w; ﬁ o Mon-current;
23 3 8 & 25§ 9 ¢ 38 2 g & Tools and consumable expenditure 237,956,250 -
8 = & 58 &» 859 & x5 & 8 5 g Maintenance and repair expense 793,048,198 .
53 °, .50 % iR o§oiRi P
= i 288 & 3220 2 < e o B 1,031,004,448 =
2 p 5 2 S 2 L E £ £ Total
25
8%
26
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam

1 o | i [N T R | (=1 o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) E‘ R ﬂ o
5 2 §
o ~t
4.1.11. Trade payables & S S
As at 31 Dec. 2024 As at 01 .Jan. 2024 %
VND VND En
Value FPayable value Value Payable value : § @ R R o
2 |8 % & <
Hai Nam Company = 'E g = =
Limited 875,049,480 B75,049,480 985,345,798 085,345,798 4 i p= :j ::.. ]
Da Mang Seaproducts o s o ;
Corporation 621,000,000 621,000,000 - -
Gemadept Central Joint
Stock Company 238,504,880 238,504,880 817,445,780 817,445 780 A
TOKAI DENPUN CO., R §§§§§ 3
LTD - - 1,535,602,860  1,535,602,860 S Sggaryny |9
Dong A Joint Stock & E 9 - R K e
Company - - 1,052,448,444  1,052,448,444 5 g R Fa23889 (8
Others 2,897,334,334 2,897,334,334 4,131,691,572 4,131,691,572 E‘ .‘E & — o7
% En
Taotal 4,631,888,694 4,631,888,694 8,522 534,454 8,622,634,454 = g § o f~ I @ 0o s o~
= § |8 SERERBLE B
— 0 b
4.1.12. Advances from customers =) ] ﬁ BaBHBBaS |5
P 2 M el el [
As at As at 4 g E"'E%EE%Q 2
31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024 ] e’ ~ %
VND VND 5 3
o =
.E o
Thanh Ciuy Phuong Private Enterprise - 2,135,000,000 - = 2 g2 'R L ==
Others 40,777,829 59,633,974 2 g = = -
o = B 5 oo & e
g2 g 3 3 o %
Total 40,777,829 2,194,633,974 3 2 2 8 2 § =
IR R~
h w
3] o
85 E 2 5512 g |8
E ol B 2 w |8 oo ]
e o a@ @
ol w 35 2 |g 9 Ay
o c m o
X o o g.
o v = o
o g E
b=
e = £
D Lo
o E
i ]
1 & =
= o ]
S =
§g 2
o 3
w
= E 4
[ 1]
T i i3s
o3 ™ 8
28 X 58 8568
E = = g 2 E £82._ o
u g o EESREE X
= X E = = g E = @
O o v O Lo B
=g = 2388282 3
z 4 ESdoa=z30
o2
27
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam _

9 & ]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) . i #83% 8§ § 88853888 8|3 3
/i z 2948 H$3&£&Eggce s gk
4.1.14. Payables to employees ;IJ:_:;J‘/ %. £ 5 8 8 § 8 8§ 8 8 8 8 ¢8 8 E
AL o & ¥ & K & § § 8 &§ ° - 2 v g
As at As at u_ﬂkl =
i~k §% ses3y - vegesggys|e
sg s z§f ¥rgEE:scsog|d
- = 5]
Payables to indirect employees 3,321,274,142 2,748,998,456 : £ 2 g g ¢ 8 8 § 8 % g % g |5
Payables to direct employees 0,087 876,572 7.541,359,772 2 i € 8 & 3 & § 8 ¢ 8
] EH] JE 3 L
Total 12,409,150,714 10,290,358,228 # 8 8 8 8
’ 3 8% 8 %%
4.1.15. Accrued expenses - = i 2 3 ?é §
As at at TR N .
31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024 w W o oM@ ]
R REREEEERRTEERE]
a 5 |8 2 3 3 8 T 88 &% N g
Interest expense 178,373,422 500,859,926 o ; &8 8§ 8 § § &g g 8 B % g 5 & g
Accrued land rent 416,149,728 - E 5 g2 8 & @ 8 & 8 3 8 g
Accrued expenses for transportation 423,448 836 244,249 340 = a > . ..
Accrued expenses for electricity 569,078,865 499 775 654 8 §§ & ﬁ @ E E‘ g = § @ ﬁ E 8 g & g 5}__
Accrued expenses for referral commission 119,843,800 188,126,579 @« E ﬁ E ﬁ E @ t:_g % E ﬁ. i §=3 g § § § §
Accrued other expenses 757,318,009 222,635,760 E S |E T 8 B £ B 8 3 &f 3 8 £ 3 g |8
El = § 85 § 9§95 ge” < ¥
Total 2,464,212,660 1,655,647,259 £ E i
> 5 : Ry ss 888885388 ¢8|8
A ;1 s §YYRYESEEICEE LA
4.1.16. Unearned current revenue 3 3 % P § 6 @ ﬁ S % ﬁ ¥ oo g z
8 = -3 E I REST R I RS RN
As at As at 2 3 g @ x § % 8 5 % 8 ¢ 3
31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024 S " %
o o g8 FC rssrEaEggciegos|d
08 o 2ig E § ¥IRE s EEREE 8|2
Unearned rental income 340,556,000 160,000,000 o 2 =% 3 5 8 8§ 8 €5 8 £ ¥ & g |3
8 @ 2% g8 > ¥y NT 8 &5 98§ % T & |8
Total 340,556,000 160,000,000 % & 5 i§ < TR Rk
S T & b 2 8 8 8 8
4.1.17. Other payables e "g 2 T " & g 8 8 §
As at As at = 5 © 2 g § 68 8 8
31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024 % = 2 B g B o+ &
VND VND Wa % @ :
et E x g 2
Surplus of assets pending treatment 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 E‘ E - 8 § 285 B 8 2 E LI
Trade union dues 933,964,156 753,742,113 = = < O Eén: ‘:'E -E%n: :E ,§ E E
Dividend or profit payables 124,278,110 178,521,645 0 £ = § é 7 -ﬁgﬁ B g = QE E'g = E
Joint Steck Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of £y s EE mEE B EE EE '% EEEE £
Vietnam - Da Nang Branch - LC UPAS ; 27,586,049,337 =0 £ 8 §x§a EE: 53 %55; 3 ¥
Current deposits 800,000,000 914,000,000 027’5 2 E %5;?3‘%5 v EEEEE t% E
Other payables 413,578,067 315,392,662 € @ g2 3 § 133 éb : g i3z E s E’gg 1
- T , ™ i 'E ] =2 r ) §§ B!
Total 3,371,820,333 30,747,705,757 @2 = & gﬁ?gﬁgfgg ﬁﬁaﬁigg g -:EEEEE %
¥ e = s = =
29 < 38 E:gg TR
=< = ] £ EE z = €& =
= g
23 EeiEsERsl PsdsgiRel d 185 3 3
29
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION

_Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.1.21. Detail of owners' equity

Capital contributed by Vietnam Seafood Corporation
Capital contributed by others

As at As at

31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
VND VND
43,675,380,000 43,675,380,000

76,324,620,000

76,324,620,000

Total 120,000,000,000 120,000,000,000
4.1.22. Capital transactions with owners

Year 2024 Year 2023

VND VND

Begilnning bgrance 120,000,000,000 120,000,000,000

Capital confribution in the year = -

Capital redemption in the year - -

Ending balance 120,000,000,000 120,000,000,000

4.1.23. Shares

As at As at

31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024

MNumber of shares registered for issue 12,000,000 12,000,000

Number of shares sold to public 12,000,000 12,000,000
Ordinary shares 12,000,000 12,000,000
Freference shares (Classified as owners’ equity) - S———

MNumber of shares repurchased (Treasury shares) - -
Ordinary shares - -
Preference shares (Classified as owners' equity)

MNumber of shares outstanding 12,000.00::_: 12,000 OD{;
Ordinary shares 12,000,000 12 GGD.DOG
Preference shares (Classified as owners' equity) ‘

Par value per oulstanding share: VND 10,000 per share _

39
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District. Da Mang City, Vietnam

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.1.24. Basic earnings per share

Profit / (loss) after tax attributable to ordinary share
holders

Adjusted for (interim) distribution to bonus and welfare
fund

Earnings for the purpose of calculating basic earnings
per share

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
oulstanding during the period

Basic earnings per share

4.1.25. Diluted earnings per share

Profit /{loss) after tax attributable to ordinary
shareholders

Adjusted for (interim) distribution to bonus and welfare
fund

Earnings for the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
aulstanding during the period

Mumber of ordinary shares for the purpose of

Diluted earnings per share

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
8,348, 8B57,372 717,938,812
8,348,857 372 717,938,812
12,000,000 12,000,000
696 60
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
8,348 BT 372 717,938,812
8,348,857,372 717,938,812
12,000,000 12,000,000
12,000,000 12,000,000
696 &0

In 2024, the Company's General Meeting of Shareholders has not yet approved the plan for setting up
the reward and welfare fund. Accordingly, the net profit after corporate income tax used o calculate
basic earnings per share (EPS) and diluted EPS for 2024 is the entire net profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders. These figures for 2024 may change if the Company decides on fund

allocation in the future.

4.1.26. Off balance sheet items

Foreign currencies;
usp

As at As at

31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024
423,462.47 497,090.97
40
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoe Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As at As at
31 Dec. 2024 01 Jan. 2024 54. Finance income
VND VND Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Doubtful debts written off:
My Duc Company Limited - Written off due to long- Deposit interest 218,442 369 457,720,072
outstanding balance 87,511,000 87,511,000 Gains from sale of investments 62,465,754 83,284,246
Seatraco - Write-off due to company bankruptcy 1.540,050,033 1,540,050,033 Dividends/profits received 262,029,000 262,029,000
Tan Hal Hung One Member Company Limited - Foreign exchange gains derived in the year 5,728,268,336 8,316,166,741
Written off due to long-oultstanding balance 318,571,653 318,571,653 Foreign exchange gains from revaluation at the year
Dung Cuat Centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock end 984,095,532 -
Company - Written off due to long-outstanding
balance 128,132,540 128,132 540 Total 7,256,300,991 9,119,200,059
82,603,415 82,603,415
Others - Written off due to long-outstanding balance 5.5. Finance expense
Year 2024 Year 2023
5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE INCOME STATEMENT VND VND
51. Revenue from selling goods and rendering services Interest expense 13,701,377.359 16,139,585,256
Securities custody fee 723,895 598,565
Year 2024 Year 2023 Foreign exchange losses derived in the year 3,304,851,006 3,581,489,710
VND VND Foreign exchange losses from revaluation at the year
end - 518,957 184 -
Sale of seaproducts 710,604 466,801 735,728,411 ,565 &
Bevenua from production of shrimp and fish feed for Total 17,006,952,260 20,241,630,715
livestock 7,313,300,431 9,840,255,050
Rendering of services 7,586,438, 496 7.,805,239,633
5.6. Selling expense 4
2
Total T25,504,205,728 ¥53,373,906,248 Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
5.2. Deductions
Year 2024 Year 2023 Salaries 93,866,979 103,405,319
VND VND Others 15,149,932 036 15,801,357.671
Trade discounts 174,873,328 315,606,874 Total 15,243,799,015 15,904,762,990
Sales returns 13,950,000 1,263,758,830
Total 188,823,328 1,579,365,704 5.7. General and administrative expense
5.3 cust ﬂf EHIHE Yﬂar 2024 Yﬂ‘ﬂr 2’023
’ VND VND
Year 2024 Year 2023 ;
VND VND Salaries 33,178,136,167 31,800,618,711
Office supplies 346,575,295 403,155,265
Cost of seaproducts 645,799,941,608 673,185,096,850 Deprec ';"”“ Bxpenses ?fg-iggrgg” 791,151,084
Cost of production of shrimp and fish feed for livestock 7,178,817,582 9,280,977,817 e 458,690 Ll s
i 2,941,773,378 941,291,535 S :
fare oMoy e 2,58 Quisourced service cosis 1,568,452 523 1,910,626,402
Service expenses 4,316,705,782 4,819,871,517
Total 655,920,532,658 635,407,366,202 Reversal of provision for doubtful debts (4,206,564, 148) (1,127,085,358)
Total 35,941,804,255 38,624,328,895
41 B o 42
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DANAMNG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoe Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang Cily, Vietnam

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.8. Otherincome 7 5.10. Current corporate income tax expense
Year 2024 Year 2023 '/:M Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND E:{ i VND VND
[ =
Grants from the People’s Committee 890,000,000 - \k Accounting profit before tax for the period 9,152,679,450 717,938,812
Compensalion received 24,064,212 - \\ Adjustments to taxable income 604,745,487 541,789,304
Gains from disposal of tools and equipment GG, 860,687 454 545 v Add: Adjustments according to CIT law a70,777,191 1,082,547 6557
Gains from disposal and sale of fixed assets - 508,305,636 - Remuneration for non-executive Board of Direclors . 600,000,000 600,000,000
Recovery of written-off debts - 175,828,120 - Tax penalties and lale payment penalties 131,811,954 87,337,878
Warehouse storage suppert income - 464,379,876 - Foreign exchange loss from year-end revalualion
Others 85,544 766 95,335,578 of cash and receivables - 60,530,813
- Non-deductible and ineligible expenses 238,965,237 334,678 866
Total 1,066, 477,665 1,334,303,755 Less: Adjustments according to CIT law 366,031,704 540,758,253
- Dividends and profit distributions received 262,029,000 262,029,000
- Foreign exchange gain from current year-end
5.9. Other expense revaluation of cash and receivables 43,471,897 -
- Foreign exchange loss from prior year-and
Year 2024 Year 2023 revaluation of cash and receivables 60,530,813 278,729,253
VND VND Total taxable income 9,757 424,937 1,259,728,116
- Tax-incentivized income 6,322, 764,951 2,141,891,871
Breach of contract 930,000,000 - Other activites incomea 3,434,659,986 (882,163, 755)
Judgment enforcement costs 142,714,355 Less: Loss for previous years (other aclivilies) 4,398,611,084 1,259,728.116
Accounting software not used 323,400,000 Taxable income 5,358,813,853 -
Tax penalties and late payment penalties 131,811,954 B7.337.878 - Incentivized activities 5,358 813 853 .
Others 96,867,109 11,278,866 - Non-incentivized aclivities = -
Current CIT rate
Total 371,393,418 1,352,016,744 - CIT rale for incentivized aclivities 15% 15%
- CIT rate for other aclivities 20% 20%
Current CIT expense for the year 803,822,078 -
- CIT of tax-incentivized activities B03,B822,078 -
- CIT of othar activities - -
Current CIT expense for the year 803,822,078 B
5.11. Production and business costs by element
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

Material expense
Employes expanse
Depreciation expense

530,319,765.110
125,329,470,133
11,181,613,052

492,723,440,328
120,041,375,186
10,842,412,731

Senvice expense 53,006,048,778 66,559,338,604

Other expenses 7.531,117.802 4,905, 256,966

Total 727,368,014,875 695,071,823,815

e 43 44

134  ANNUAL REPORT 2024

SEADANANG 135



“®» FINANCIAL STATEMENT

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
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Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

6.

Cash receipts from loans in the year

6.1.

Year 2023

Year 2024

VND

VND

670,547,095,008

721,181,339,001

Cash receipts from loans under normal contracts

670,547,095,008

721,181,339,001

Total

Year 2023
VND

Year 2024
VND

Cash repayments of principal amounts borrowed

6.2,

Cash repayment of principal amounts under normal

contracts

686,922,262 678

581,048,422 250

Wen@in, Ao buen e ousig el) Uos pdefy BUEnD oyl BunH 20nD Ing L0 ©ON :SSalppy
NOILYHOdH0D 1H0d4X3 — 1HO04INI SL2NA0HdY3S ONVYNYQ

686,922,262,678

681,048,422,250

Total

SEGMENT REPORTING

7.

For management purposes, the Company, which operates on a nationwide scale, classifies its

activities into key business segments based on geographical regions as follows:

Seaproduct Resources Development Company
Tho Quang Seafood Processing and Export Company

45
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DAMNANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT — EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, The Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang Cily, Vietnam

9.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

RELATED PARTIES
List of related parties Relationship
Vietnam Seafood Corporation Significant shareholder

Board of Directors and management
New Cilty SeaDanang Investment Joint Stock Company

Key managemeant personel
Associate company

Remunerations of the Board of the Directors and Supervisory Committee:

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Vietnam

Year 2024 Year 2023
Name Position VND VND
Mr. Le Vinh Hoa Chairperson of the BODs 120,000,000 120,000,000
Mr. Do Manh Linh Member of the Board of
Directors (Appointed on 12 April
2024) 63,750,000 -
Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan Maember of the BODs 80,000,000 20,000,000
Mr. Pham Truong Giang Member of the BODs 80,000,000 90,000,000
Mr. Tran Huu Hoang Member of the BODs 80,000,000 90,000,000
Ms. Do Thi Bich Van Member of the BODs
(Dismissed on 12 April 2024) 26,250,000 40,000,000
. Vio Quoc Viet Head of the Supervisory
Committee (Appointed on 12
April 2024) 34,000,000 -
Ms. Pham Thi Thuy Hang Member of the Supervisory
Committee (Appointed on 12
Agril 2024) 38,500,000 48,000,000
Mr. Vu Van Dong iMember of the Supervisory
Committee 36,000,000 36,000,000
M. Luu Manh Cuong Member of the Suparvisory
Committes (Dismissed on 12
April 2024) 10,500,000 36,000,000
Salaries, bonuses and other incomes of Management as follows:
Year 2024 Year 2023
Name Position VND VND
Ms. Tran Nhu Thien My General Director 732,509,000 700,062,700
Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan Deputy General Director 595,831,900 564,358,500
Mr. Le Thanh Phuong Chief Accountant 397,899,800 387,003,669

COMMITMENT UNDER OPERATING LEASES
The Company as a lessor
The company leases premises and provides cold storage services for seaproduct under operating

lease agreements. These lease agreements have a term of one year, with fixed rental payments over
the same period:

49
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10.

11.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Year 2024 Yaar 2023

VND VND

Operating leases revenue recognised during the year 7,586,438 406 7.805,239,633
Total 7,586,438,496 7,805,239,633

The Company as a lessee

Land Lease Agreement with Da Nang Industrial Zone Infrastructure Development and Exploitation
Company: The company has leased a total area of 29,630.8 m® at a rental rate determined by the
People's Committes of Da Nang, currently set at VND 23,000/m? for land sublease and VND 9,116/m?
for infrastructure usage. The lease term is 40 years, from 14 December 2001, to 14 December 2041,
with annual rental payments.

Land Lease Agreement with Quang Mam — Da Nang Urban and Industrial Zone Development
Company: The company has leased a total area of 20,020 m? at a rental rate of USD 0.524/m* per
year. It was granted a land rental exemption until the end of 2005. The lease term is 45 years,
commencing from the contract signing date on 2 March 2002.

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

Payments under operating leases recognised as an
expensea in the year 1,367,772,501 1,295,525,649
Total 1,367,772,501 1,295,525,649

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING YEAR

There were no significant evenls arising after the end of the reporting year to the date of the [separate]
financial statements.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

The company is currently involved in debt recovery lawsuits against two companies: Duc Quan
Investment and Development Joint Stock Company and 3GR Investment Joint Stock Company.
Details are as follows:

» Regarding Duc Quan Investment and Development Joint Stock Company: On 21 January
2020, the Company filed a lawsuit against Duc Quan Investment and Development JSC at the
Thai Binh City People's Court. After mulliple court hearings, on 10 August 2020, the Thai Binh
City People's Court issued Decision No. 03/2020/QDST-KDTM, reccgnizing the settlement
agreement between the parties. This decision took effect immediately upon issuance and was
not subject to appeal or protest under appellate procedures. Accordingly, the Company
accepted the debt repayment schedule proposed by Duc Quan Investment and Development
JSC in Official Letter Mo. 87/CV-DQ dated 13 July 2020. As of now, Duc Quan Invesiment and
Development JSC has only repaid WYND 300,000,000. The Company's legal counsel will
procead with enforcement measures in accordance with the decision of the Thai Binh Cily
People's Court.
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION
Address: No. 01 Bui Quoc Hung, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Mang City, Vietnam
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

* Regarding 3GR Investment JSC, on 20 January 2020, the Company filed a lawsuit against
3GR Investment JSC at the Hoan Kiem District People's Court, Hanoi. On 31 December 2020,
the Hoan Kiem District People's Court transferred the case to the Thai Binh Cily People's
Court. On 29 April 2021, the Thai Binh City People's Court conducted a conciliation session,
during which the Company maintained its claims as stated in the lawsuit and declaration, and
3GR Investment JSC agreed to settle the debt accordingly. On 11 May 2021, the Thai Binh
City People's Court issued a summons for the first-instance trial. On 22 June 2021, the court
ruled in favor of the Company, ordering 3GR Investment JSC to pay VWND 23,985 810,400 in
principal under Economic Contract No. 1208 — 2017/3GR-5PD dated 12 August 2017, along
with VND 10,827,246.434 in interest accrued from 1 December 2017, to 22 June 2021,
totaling WND 34,814,056,834. If 3GR Investment JSC fails to fully repay the debt, the
Company is entitled to request the competent autharities to enforce the security - 2,000,000
FTM shares issued by Duc Quan Investment and Development JSC, pledged under collateral
agreements dated 15 August 2017 and 17 August 2017, belonging to Ms. Pham Thi Ha, to
recover the debt. If the liquidation of the secured assets does not fully cover the outstanding
debt, 3GR Investment JSC must continue repaying the Company until the full amount is
seitled. As of 11 August 2023, the Thai Binh Civil Judgment Enforcement Department
processed the enforcement of assets, recovering VND 1,127 085,358, After deducting VND
177,559,367 in enforcement expenses, the remaining amount the Company received from the
recovery process was VND 948,525,991, as stated in Notification No. 410/ TB-CTHADS dated

22 November 2023,

N
e

cf! PrAN

Y SAN

Le Thanh Phuong Nguyen Thi Viet
General Director Chief Accountant Preparer

Da Nang City, 05 March 2025
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SPD

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

B —

Da Nang, March 05, 2025

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS
IMPORT-EXPORT CORPORATION

No: l§.../CV-CT
Re: "Explanation of the Differences in the Audired
Financial Statements for the fiscal year, ended December 31, 2024”

To: - 'The State Securities Commission;
- The Stock Exchange.

Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation (Stock symbol: SPD) —
address: 01 Bui Quoc Hung Street, Tho Quang Ward, Son Tra District, Da Nang
City, Tax Identification No. : 0400100778 - would like to explain the differences
in the Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year, ended December 31, 2024,
compared to the same period in 2023, as follows:

. 202472023 (YoYX)
Indicators 2023 2024 Amount (+-)(d) %
Net profit after tax 717,938,812 | 8,348,857,372 7.630,918,560 1.063

The company’s revenue for the year 2024 is 96.3% of the same period last
year, of which:
@ The main business sector which is Processing and exporting seafoods
accounts for 97.94% of the company's revenue. Revenue in this sector for 2024
reached VND 710.604 billion, down 3.41% compared to the same period in 2023,
This sector contributed significantly to the company's strong profit performance in
the fi nal months of thc year; W

'\

p.'ﬁ" ﬂ'{ -
opportunities for the workforce, but securing re-processing coniracts also mea s\ ‘,uﬁ*
companies will have a future expansion in market share" (VASEP). \Q:“;T;

years, with machinery and equipment being added to reduce reliance on manual
labor and employee awareness, while enhancing processing and freezing
capacities. The orientation of having a combination of self-operated production &
re-processing and shrimp & fish products is designed to provide mutual support
for short-term weaknesses and promote the company's strengths.

At SEADANANG, after years of efforts in transformation and diversification
of operations, shrimp processing now accounts for 55% of production volume (a
decrease), while fish re-processing has risen to 45% (an increase). This reflects the
company’s strategic direction being effectively implemented.

@ The service business sector achieved VND 7.59 billion, representing
95.95% of the same period last year (VND 7.91 billion), while the production of
aquaculture feed reached only 75.10% of the same period, totaling VND 7.31
billion compared to VND 9.74 billion last year;

The company's performance during the period benefited not only from
diversifying operations and increasing the proportion of fish re-processing but also
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from cost savings, effective management of processing standard, and improved
finished-product yield rate. Additionally, the company successfully recovered a
provision for bad debts totaling over VND 4.2 billion.

For the full year of 2024, the net profit after tax amounted to VND 8.35
billion, rising 1,163 times compared to the same period last year (VND 0.717
billion).

Above is the explanation of the fluctuated indicators in the Audited
Financial Statements for the fiscal year, ended December 31, 2024, compared to
the same period in 2023, for the information of the State Securities Commission,
the Stock Exchange, and all shareholders.

Sincerely,
DANANG SEAPRODUCTS
IMPORT-EXPORT CORPORATION
Recipients: GENERAL DIRECT(}RGL
- As above; .ﬁ:@?ﬁ}'ﬁh —

- Archived: VT, Accouting Dept. S cona 1y
(57 cEomin
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SPD

DANANG SEAPRODUCTS THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

IMPORT-EXPORT CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness
No: .15.../CV-CT Da Nang, March 05, 2025

Re: "Explanation of the Qualified opinion on the Audited
Financial Statemenis for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20247

To: - The State Securities Commission;
- The Stock Exchange.

Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation (Stock symbol: SPD) sincerely
appreciates the attention and assistance of the State Securities Commission and the
Stock Exchange in recent times.

Danang Seaproducts Import-Export Corporation would like to explain regarding
the review opinion on the audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2024:

Qualified opinion of the auditing firm:
As disclosed in Note 4.2 of the financial statements, the auditor was unable to

obtain the financial statements or relevant financial information of the Associate
Company, New City Seadanang Investment Joint Stock Company, and no alternative
procedures could be performed. As of 31 December, 2024, the original cost of this
associate investment was VND 18.365.570.000. Due to this limitation, we could not
assess the provision for long-term financial impairment as required. Consequently, due
to the audit scope limitation, we are unable to express an audit opinion on the impact of
this investiment on other items in the financial statements.

Explanation from the Company:

The Board of Directors of the Company is always aware of the importance of
managing and improving the efficiency of capital usage. However, the investment in
New City Seadanang Investment Joint Stock Company is currently facing difficulties in
communication to manage the capital. The Board of Directors is committed to
addressing this investment issue with specific actions; in 2024, several official letters
were sent, the most recent being Letter No. 161/CV-CT dated December 27, 2024,
requesting the provision of financial statements for the years 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022,
2023, and 2024; full return of documents at 31 NHS; and the plan for the 2024 AGM.
However, as of now, the Company has not received any response regarding the
provision of these reports from New City Seadanang Investment Joint Stock Company.

Above is the explanation of the qualified opinion on the audited financial
statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024, for the State Securities
Commission, the Stock Exchange, and all sharcholders to be informed.

Sincerely,
DANANG SEAPRODUCTS
IMPORT-EXPORT CORPORATTION
Recipients: (;,EHER&.I; ; _
- As above; [y CONGTY g 2 _—can
- Archived: VT, Accouting Dept. Il"a :.:m:rr:lr:: T.I ¢
I,- o iy SAN
mt;fl T n!.]'iﬂ -

{\-"1.‘:-""“—-

-t f’i.,‘_.#fhm N Ghién J(#
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DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT-EXPORT CORPORATION

Danang, March 25%, 2025

REPRESENTATION
DANANG SEAPRODUCTS IMPORT - EXPORT CORPORATION
GENERAL DIRECTOR

CO PHAN ger
XUAT
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TRAN NHU THIEN MY %Y

SAN MIE s
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quaculture & Fisheries

01 Bui Quoc Hung Street, Tho Quang Ward,
Son Tra District, Da Nang City, Viet Nam

(84.236) 3821436

info@seadanang.com.vn

www.seadanang.com.vn
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